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Kimberly-Clark is a $14.5 billion global consumer products company employing more than 64,000 people worldwide. Our tissue, per-
senal care and health care products are manufactured in 42 couniries ond sold in more than 150. We are home o some of the world's
mos frusted and recognized brands, including Kleenex, Scoft, Huggies, Pull-Ups, Kotex and Depend. Nearly one-fourth of the world's
nopulation, or 1.3 billion people, use imberly-Clark products each year. We have been one of ForTUNE magazine’s “Most Admired”
torporations since 1983 and were recently nomed to its list of “100 Best Companies o Work For in America.”
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arnings before unusual itfems declined 1.5 percent to

$3.27 per share in 2001 in the face of some of the

most difficult business conditions in recent memory.

Everyone at Kimberly-Clark is disappointed with that
performance, but we have not allowed shori-ierm faciors fo deter
us from building on our fundamental strengths. In faci, cash pro-
vided by operations increased 6 percent fo $2.3 billion in 2001,
enabling us fo invest af a record level in the future growth of your
company. We waont fo thank our more than 64,000 employees
around the world whose dedication and hard work helped make
this possible. 1 We will spend much of this letter telling you
about our investment plans and how they will help us meet our
long-term objectives—delivering sales growth of 6 to 8 percent
and increasing earnings per share before unusual items at a dou-
ble-digit rate. Let's stari, though, with o recap of 2001. ] No one
could have predicted ihe challenges that would confront most

multinational companies last year. The U.S. dollar hit a 15-year
high, natural gas and electricity costs spiked during the first half
of the year, and a weakening global economy waos dealt an addi-
tional blow by the tragedies of September 11. The strong dollar
and high energy costs alone cost Kimberly-Clark 18 cents per
share, over half of our planned earnings growth for the year. CJ
in Latin America, economic problems in Brazil and Argenting,
along with intense price competition, contributed fo weak resulis
for operations there. In addition, as the U.S. economy slowed in
2001, so did our business-to-business operations. Fortunately, the
outlook for these businesses should improve as the U.S. economy
emerges from its recession. (1 Making record investments in
our fuiure: Despite these short-term challenges, we continued
investing to build competitive advanioges that will serve
Kimberly-Clark well in 2002 and beyond. What are some of the
investments we made? They include the stari-up of three new

(MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS) 2000 2000 CHANGE
Net sales $14,524.4 §13,982.0 3.9%
Operating profit® 2,338.2 2,6338 -11.2%
Met income 1,609.9 1,800.6 -10.6%
Diluted net income per share® 3.02 33 -8.8%
Dividends poid per share L. 1.07 37%
Cash provided by operations 2,253.8 2,1332 57%
At December 31:

Total assets 15,007.6 14,479.8 3.6%

Ratio of net debt and preferred securities to capital 38.9% 35.2% 10.5%

Common stock price per share 59.80 70.69 -15.4%

{A) IN 2001 AND 2000, NET CHARGES (CREDITS) FOR UNUSUAL ITEMS INCLUDED IN OPERATING INCOME TOTALED $2129 MILLION AND ${1.1) MILLION, RESPECTIVELY. EXCLUDING THESE ITEMS,
OPERATING PROFIT WAS 52,5511 MILLION, OR 176 PERCENT OF SALES, IN 2001 AND $2,632.7 MILLION, OR 18.8 PERCENT OF SALES, IN 2000.
(B) EARNINGS PER SHARE BEFORE UNUSUAL ITEMS WERE $3.27 IN 2001 AND $3.32 IN 2000. SEE MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE UNUSUAL ITEMS.

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS 1N 2001, CASH FLOW [NCREASED TO $2.8 BILLION.,
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proprietary UCTAD (uncreped through-air dried) tissue machines, the acquisiiion of a
leading ltalian diaper manufaciurer, significant improvements fo our product man-
ufacturing plaiforms around the world and the largest information sysiems

upgrade in our history. We also infroduced a new produdi, Coitonelle

Fresh rollwipes, an innovative, premoistened wipe on o roll. in all,
capital spending was S11 billion. [

g've tolked o lot in recent ennual
/_\ reporis about our UCTAD advanced
technology, which we introduced in
Kleenex Cotionelle bathroom fis-
sue in 1998. This propriefary technology allows us to
manufacture consumer-preferred producis with
superior sirength, sofiness and absorbency while
using less fiber. I will support the continued growth
of Scott towels and Cotionelle baihroom tissue in the
United States, Scottex bathroom fissue in Evrope and !
Kleenex Scoitfold hand towels from K-C Professional  §
in Europe and North America. Our Latin American \
tissue business will benefii from the siari-up of fissue X
machines in El Salvador and Colombia as well. These 5\\.‘
machines ore enabling us fo replace older less-sfficient §
equinment, streamline operations and increase produciivity u
in that region. (1 Our acquisition of lalion diaper manufac-

turer Linostar in January 2001 gave us a 21 perceni share of ,,"’ :

CHAIRMAR & CRIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER WAVNE R. SANDERS /




ltaly's $500 million diaper market. It also helped boost our share of the $16 billion
global diaper market o 29 perceni. Over the past year, we've successfully moved
Linostar’s premium diaper products and our other premium diapers fo com-

mon global manulacturing plaiforms. This allows us fo reduce manutac-

turing costs and to implement produci improvements more rapidly

around the world. CJ Qur information sysiems upgrade will help
reduce administrative costs and standardize Kimberly-Clark's
supply chain infrastructure beyond North America. This
upgrade is integral to a larger series of initiafives we call

“Go To Market" that are driving costs out of every part

of our supply chain. Based on leading-edge SAP R/3

enterprise software, the upgrade went live in France

and Australia in 2001, with Latin America and other

parts of Europe and Asio/Pacific scheduled to ramp

up in 2002. CJ As for Cottonelle Fresh rollwipes, we

are generating higher levels of consumer frial in the

southeastern United States but are still in the relo-

fively early stages of gaining in-market experience.

We remain optimistic about the future of rollwipes and

will likely make o decision mid-year about expanding its
availability beyond the Southeast. [ Despite the resulis

of the past year, we believe our top- and boitom-line goals

are well within reach. We may not reach them every quarter, o
even every year, but we have averaged 6 fo 8 percent sales growth
and double-digit earnings growth over the past 3-, 10- and 15-year

PRESIDENT & CKIEF OPERATING OFFICER THOMAS J. FALL

[ISSU) ﬁ'ODUCT VUL RYVUPERIOR STRENGTH, SOFTNESS AND ABSORBENCY.
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periods. Today, our prospedis are stronger than ever. [ Driving
growth through global brands, product innovation: We have
product improvements on the way in every category, and our cash
flow sivength permits us fo support our brands with comprehen-
sive adverlising campaigns and promotions. Kimberly-Clark
producis also have ouisianding growth opportunities, particu-
larly outside North America. For example, less than 20 percen of
our adult care and child care sales come from other regions. With
well-known, trusted brand nomes such as Depend and Poise in
the former category and Pull-Ups, Litile Swimmers and
Goodiites in the laiter, we stand fo benefit as income levels and
per capita consumption rise in the rest of the world. Similarly,
usage of fissue products in developing markets is today only at a
fraction of U.S. levels, ranging from 10 percent in Asia to 30 per-
cent in Latin Americo. OJ Qur nonconsumer businesses {K-C
Professional, Health Care, Neenah Paper, Technical Paper and
Nonwovens) should benefit from our decision fo organize them
info a new segmeni: Business-to-Business (BZB). This new
organization will improve top- and bottom-line performance by
foking advantage of the scale and commonality of these busi-
nesses. We also will be able to more efficiently implement the
Go-To-Market strategies that have proven so successful in our
consumer businesses. Based on our new segment alignment, B28
accounts for approximately 25 percent of global sales. Our two
larger segments, Personal Care and Consumer Tissue, generaie
about 40 percent and 35 percent of our sales, respectively. (T
Within the B28 segment, it's worth nofing that our health care
business enjoyed double-digit volume growth and more than

20 percent growth in operating profit in 2001. Kimberly-Clark
has achieved both volume growih and cost savings from the
acquisitions of Tecnol, Ballard and Safeskin. With more than 90
percent of our health care sales presently in Morth America, we
anticipate addifional growih as we expand in ofher regions. [J

n the coming year, we expect fo drive the company’s sales
growth with volume gains in the mid-single digits. e do
not foresee significant changes in selling prices or curren-
cies, with the exception of the Argentine peso. Based on
our assumptions, the foreign exchange impact on earnings will
be far less onerous in 2002 than in 2001. As a resuli, sales and
operating profit at most of our business units outside Morth
America should rebound. (7 A commitment to improving ROIC:
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Before closing, we want fo emphasize the imporiance we will
place in the coming year on improving our refurn on invesied
capital {(ROIC). ROIC measures how efficiently we put your money
to work, and it is a figure that grew from 14 percent in 1995 to
nearly 17 percent in 2001. Still, that’s down from 2000, as our
major growth investments have come at a time when results were
significantly penalized by currency effecs and high energy prices.
e have added an RGIC element fo our annual bonus program
to make sure the entire organization is working to increase this
measure of performance. (] The boitom-line number for our
investors, however, will be the performance of Kimberly-Clark
stock. The past year marked the first time since 1994 that our
stock price declined. Clearly, that's a disappointment. Qver the
long term, though, we've delivered solid refurns to our share-

CAPITAL SPENDING SHARE REPURCHASES
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holders. With our current growih prospecis, our frusied global
brands, our proprietary technologies and confinued strong cash
flow, we have the opporunity to build upon our record of creat-
ing value for our shareholders. (1 As an indication of our confi-
dence in the future, the board of direciors recently increased ihe
quarterly dividend 71 percent fo 30 cenis per share from 28 cens
per share. This increase reflects our strong balance sheet, as well
as our policy of paying shareholders a sustainable dividend that
protects against the effecis of inflation and provides ¢ measure
of real growth. In faci, this is the 30th consecutive year we have
raised the dividend. TJ We've touched only briefly on the chal-
lenges faced in 2001 and the opporiunities we see chead. We
invite you fo learn more about our global businesses on the
pages that follow. Thank you for your continued confidence. [

ﬂ% RSom

Wayne R. Sanders
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Cfficer

7.\

Thomas J. Falk
President and Chief Operating Officer

February 27, 2002

RAVE OUTSTANDING OPPORTUNITIES FOR GROWTH ARCUND THE GLOBE.
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imberly-Clark has many well-known brands throughout the werld. What are
the advaniages of global branding? For starters, global branding con
boost sales through improved brand recognition among con-
sumers. That's why retailers around the world prefer fo
stock their shelves with No. 1 and No. 2 brands fike Huggies, Kleenex
and Kotex. Global branding also gives K-C tremendous efficiencies
of scale. We can leverage our R&D efforis, manufaciuring
expertise and marketing costs fo their fullest advaniage.
ft's worth noting that market research firm ACNielsen
recently recognized Kleenex and Huggies as smong only
43 truly global, billion-dollar brands. What is the key
to building global brands? Consumer insight. K-C
devoes significant resources fo understand ihe needs
of our consumers and the value they place on our
brands. We find that consumers around the world
share many of the some preferences. For example,
parenis—be they in the United States or the United
Kingdom—ultimately choose Huggies diapers
because they do an outstanding job of preventing leaks
and keeping babies dry and comfortable. Ideniifying and
tapping into the universal appeal of each of our brands
makes it possible fo develop a unified, global approach to
advertising and promotion. We've had great success with our
“Thank Goodness for Kleenex" and Kotex “Red Dot” campaigns,
which aired in 11 and 27 countries, respectively, in 2001. After an acquisi-
ticn, how do you decide whether fo refain o brand name or change it? That
dedision ultimately depends on the brand’s popularity. Generally speaking, con-
sumers of premium products fend fo be more brand loyal. For example, Andrex bathroom

GLOBAL BRANDS ACNIELSEN RECENTLY RECOGNIZED KLEENEX AND
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fissue has been the market leader in the UK. for more than 40 years. Given its tremendous
brand loyalty, we wouldn't think of changing the name to Kleenex or Scoft. Likewise,
in the value segment where consumers are more price conscious, we may main-

tain regional brands that have a strong following such as our market-lead-
ing Joy bathroom tissue in the Philippines. At the same fime, we try fo
reap the benefits of using our global brands wherever possible. In
2001, we acquired the Lines diaper business i italy and have
already changed the brand to Huggies. Does a product have
to carry the same brand around the world fo reap benefits
of scale? No. Regardless of the name on the package, we
can still leverage investments in product innovation

and manufaciuring efficiency. Qur proprietary fissue

and nonwovens fechnologies give us superior-per-
forming products across o wide range of consumer

and health care brands. There are also economies of

scale from using similar advertising, promotions and
packaging. That's the case with Scotex, Andrex and

Page bathroom fissue in Europe—all premium
brands with the same emotional appeal fo consumers.
How will X-Cexpand sales of its global brands? A number

of factors will play a role. We continue to gather consumer
insights globally so that we can introduce the right products in
the right markets. The ability to innovate will be critical, and we
have improvements on the way across all our product lines. We will
focus on serving the fastesi-growing segments—uwhether premium or
lower tier—in each of our consumer product categories. As more couniries
outside the U.S. industrialize, we'll also have opportunities to develop channels for
both our health care producis and K-C Professional’s away-from-home producis. [

AUGGIES AS AMONG ONLY 43 TRULY GLOBAL, BILLION-DOLLAR BRANDS.
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n how many countries are Kimberly-Clark products sold? K-C producis can be pur-
chased in more than 150 countries. Nearly one-fourth of the world’s popu-
lation, or 1.3 billion people, use our producis each year. What drove
your sales growth in North America, o market where many of
your categories are considered maiure? Produci superiority and
innovation. For example, in Consumer Tissue, we successfully
compleied the national rollout of improved Scoft fowels and
introduced Cottonelle bathroom fissue with aloe and vita-
min E. Thanks to these product improvements, as well as
higher sales volumes for Scoit bathroom fissue, our
sales last year in these categories increased 6 and
8 percent, respectively. Wef wipes also confinues fo

be a great growth siory for Kimberly-Clark. North
American marker share climbed to 38 percent due
in no small measure fo the propriefary coform fech-
nology that gives our wipes their superior product
aftributes. improved fit in our Pull-Ups training \
pants, coupled with continued strong category |

growth, coniributed fo a record sales and profit year

for our North American child care business. Qur health
care business also had a greai year; our market-leading
surgical drapes and gowns, sterilization wrap, face masks
and closed-suction respiratory products all contributed fo dou- \
ble-digit growth in sales volumes. How did K-C fare elsewhere

around the globe? Despite our currency challenges, there were a num-

ber of bright spois. Product improvements fo Andrex and Scoitex bathroom
fissue translated info higher sales for our European tissue business. In addition,

our European infani care feam did a great job of integrating the Linostar acquisition in

GLOBAL MMARKETS K-C BRANDS CAN BE PURCHASED [N MORE THAN 150
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lialy while continuing fo grow our diaper business in the region at a double-digit rate. Key
businesses in Asia and Latin America—Ausiralia, Korea and Mexico—continue fo
hold some of the strongest market share positions of any of our operations
around the world. We also broughi improvements to baby wipes in the

UK., Mexico and Brazil and continued the global rollout of Pull-Ups

training pants. Looking chead, where will Kimberly-Clark's
\ growth come from? Opporiunities exist around the globe. In

developed markets, we will confinue fo increase market

share primarily through consumer-preferred innovations
‘ backed by our proprietary technologies. Take fraining
\\\‘ pants. In North America, sales growih will come from
\ our success af differentiaiing Pull-Ups training pants

from competitive products. That's why we are ship-

| ping an improved version this spring that is nearly
! 30 percent thinner. Meanwhile, bathroom tissue in
( North America remains a significani opportunity,
/ and there’s also potential fo leverage bathroom fis-
/ sue improvements in Europe. In developing markets,

/J rising disposable incomes will spur category growth. As
that happens, we'll be there with the right producis at
the right price. In Asia/Pacific, we expeci confinued growih
/ for our tissue and personal care products. Despite the diffi-
/ cult economic conditions we faced in Argentina and Brazil over
the past year, Latin America also is an imporiant growth markef.
Looking at diapers, this category is still growing at double-digit rates

outside North America. Baby wipes, too, represent a global opporiunity. In
Europe, where our diaper business has reached crifical mass, we expect significant

volume gains for baby wipes as we build on the popularity of the Huggies brand. CJ

COUNTRIES, AND 1.3 BILLION PECPLE USE OUR PRODUCTS EACH YEAR.
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hat does Kimberly-Clark expect fo gain from the S11 billion in capital

investments it made in 20017 Whether you're falking about the

new UCTAD fissue machines we brought on line, our

invesiments in common diaper manufaciuring plat-
forms or our information fechnology (IT) upgrades, the answer is the
same. We're building competitive advantages that will drive top-
and bottom-line growtn. Take our diaper investments. With
the addition of new production capacity in Asia and Latin
America, every region in the world will have access fo our
best technology for premium diapers. it's a move that
supports the continued globalization of our infant care

business. Today, consumers oufside North America

buy two-thirds of the diapers Kimberly-Clark and its

affiliates sell. That compares with less than one-third

just 10 years ago. Would you provide more insight

info your IT investmens? We talk a lot about the suc-

cesses we've had with “Go To Market," our ongoing

series of initiatives fo drive costs out of the supply

chain. Systems upgrades we're making around the

world will support and accelerate many of these efforis.

In Norih America, we're also launching o major upgrade fo

our administrative systems. The project is similar fo others
already under way or planned in our European, Latin American
and Asio/Pacific operations. All of these investmenis are aimed af
improving our organizational effectiveness through the seamless irans-

fer of real-time data. The result: better and faster decisions, greater compe-
itiveness and a higher return on invested capital. Where will K-C focus spending in
the next couple of years? We'll continue to ramp up UCTAD technology fo support the

CLOBAL INVESTMENTS WE INVESTED S1.I BILLION TO BUILD COMPETITIVE
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growth of our consumer tissue and K-C Professional businesses. We also are making strate-
gic investments fo sustain the growth of our global diaper business. Much of that
growth will come through sales of value diapers in Asio, Lafin America and

Central and Eastern Europe, where category peneiration is low. We'll also
continue to expand our proprietary nonwovens fechnology in North
America and Europe to support the continued growth of our per-

sonal care and health core businesses. in all, we expect fo

spend about S1 billion in 2002 and roughly the same

amount in 2003. What are your acquisition plans?
Acquisitions will continue to play a role in our future,
comprising 1 o 2 percentage points annually of our
planned fop-line growth. By adding brands with
Mo. 1 or No. 2 positions in our core businesses, we can
increase our share in existing markefs or expand info

new locales. The key criterion for any acquisition,
though, is fo create shareholder value. How much

did Kimberly-Clark's cash flow increase in 2001? Cosh
provided by operations grew by about 6 percent to a

record $2.3 billion. Even in a year of heavy investments,
free cash flow increased year-over-year by about

$180 million to $564 million. Our strong cash flow and con-

servative capital structure support our “AA” credit rafing and

enable us not only to invest in growth, but also o buy back shares
of K-C stock. in 2001, we invested a total of $900 million fo repur-
chase 15 million shares. Will vou continue to repurchase K-C common

siock? Yes. Qur target is fo huy back 2 to 3 percent of our outstanding shares

annually. Repurchasing our common stack is an effective way fo return capital fo
our shareholders. It also reflects our belief that K-C shares offer a compelling value. O

ADVANTAGES THAT WILL DRIVE BOTH TOP= AND BOTTOM-LINE GROWTH.
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hy are global refailers such an imporiant part of Kimberly-Clark's -
/_\ success? Thanks in part to a wave of consolidation over the //
nast several years, leading customers such as Wal-Mat, /v/
Costco, Carrefour, Ahold, Tesco ond Metro have ) //
been among the fastest-growing retailers in our consumer prod- //
ucts categories. In fact, our sales to these six global customers / ) s
increased by 13 percent in 2001. We value all our cus- /// AT T Aﬁ
tomers, but global retailers clearly play an important /
role in our growih plans. Is that why you have worked /! - Ry R
so hard fo build leading brands in your categories | M
around the world? Absoluely. All our cusiomers SAFEWAY W
want fo offer consumers the most popular brands, P e

and global retailers ore no exception. Over the - ° , ;
past eight years, we've made more than 40 acqui- A
sitions that have helped us siake out leading

NOZSIE'S
market shares around the world. We call this “fill-

: gy,
ing in the global matrix.” Today, Kimberly-Clark ,;.‘:_)_,A

offers retailers No. 1 or No. 2 brands in 80 coun-

. $
tries. Beyond leading brands, what other benefits NQVM.\OQ o blix

does Kimberly-Clark offer globel customers? Given

our scale, we've been able to make substantial invest- \ é?Iem"i.g

Y .

ments in information technology and develop sysiems that \"\\

are very atiractive fo large, efficient retailers. Kimberly-Clark \\\

offers a full array of services aimed ai driving fotal category AN

volume for our customers, not just for individual K-C brands. We \\\

actually manage inventory of our products for many customers. We've S

proven that we can do a great job of keeping their shelves well-stocked while \\‘

helping them rein in operating costs. At the same fime, we gain valuable insight info \\\\
T

GLOBAL CUSTOMERS GLOBAL RETAILERS PLAY A VITAL ROLE IN OUR
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consumer buying patierns. Based on a series of initiatives we call “Go To Market,” we

also have squeezed costs out of the supply chain and created other efficiencies

in product manufacturing and distribution. Through proprietary software,

we help customers create and execute their business plans. By work-

ing closely with leading retoilers, we grow our sales and profits

] together. Are we likely to see further consolidaiion among
@C\%“@@‘\mw \R\\\ \\\ K-C's global customers? In nearly every indusiry, the big do
S tend fo get higger. In fact, our top 10 European cus-

tomers are expected fo account for as much as 70 per-
cent of the region’s grocery market before the end of

the decade. The good news is that our leading
global brands and Go-To-Market capabilities posi-

‘\ tion Kimberly-Clark to benefit from further con-
\ solidation throughout the world. Speaking of

Europe, why have you transitioned from a coun-

try-based organizational struciure to one that is

customer-based? Europe coniinues to work toward
/ economic unification, and the adoption of the

CTE L e O ;—"_"_..:-_—E_.é"’ euro as the common currency of 12 couniries is just
- om ) // the latest example of those efforts. As a result, our

y Orensaiir / customers are starting fo shift the woy they manage

(LT / their businesses from a country-by-country model to one

) / that is pan-European. Mirroring these developments,

/ ’ we have created 32 customer business units thei—as their
nome suggesis—are each devoied to addressing a specific cus-
tomer’s needs across the region. By focusing our aitention in this man-

ner, we are able fo improve service and boosi overall sales. In fact, sales to our

/ top global customers in Europe increased an average of 10 percent in 2001. (J

GROWTH, WITH SALES TO OUR TOP SIX UP 13 PERCENT IN 2001

(13)




imberly-Clark realigned its businesses in fate 2001 into three global seg-
menis: Consumer Tissue, Personal Care and Business-to-Business
(B2B). What drove this decision? We saw a lot of benefits in plac-
ing our nonconsumer businesses (K-C Professional, Health
Care, Neench Paper, Technical Paper and Nonwovens) under a single
B2B umbrella. This sefs the stage for fop-line growth because we
can betier identify opportunities for bundling a broader range
of producis. For example, we can offer Safeskin gloves and
Tecnol face masks o customers in tradifional K-C
Professional markets. Likewise, we can offer washroom,
wiper and skincare producis through our hospital and
other medical channels. This new segment also will
allow us to implement common systems and siream-
line administrative operations fo reduce costs. Finally,
we will be able fo deploy more rapidly the world-class
Go-To-Market capabilities that have proven so suc-
cessful in our consumer businesses. Would you briefly
describe the size of ench global segmeni? Personal
Care, our largest segment, is a $5.7 billion business that
competes in a S31 billion global market. Consumer
Tissue's sales also fopped S5 billion in 2001, and it competes
in a 529 billion market. The B2B segment generates more

than $3 billion in sales, with its two largest businesses—¥-C
Professional and Health Care—competing in ST1 billion and $6 bil-
lion markefs, respeciively. All three segments earn sirong operafing
profit margins. At nearly 20 percent, Personal Care’s margin is K-Cs highest.
Consumer Tissue’s margin reached almost 17 percent in 2001, and B2B's stood ai
18 percent. {Margins are siofed before unusual items.) Moreover, each of these businesses

CLOBAL SEGHIENTS ALL HAVE LEADING SHARES 1N LARGE GLOBAL
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has the potential for even higher profit margins from top-line growth, continuing improve-

ments in manufacturing efficiency and a relentless focus on reducing administrative

and supply chain costs. What do your three segments have in common? All offer

superior-performing products that are branded and disposable. They have

leading shares in large global categories and are backed by extensive

markefing. Each generates a healthy refurn on invested capital.

e Virtually all our products also benefit from our expertise in
G T Q ~ Ry three core technologies: fiber, absorbency and nonwavens.
‘ Fiber and absorbency technologies are essential fo the
success of our consumer producis and many of our B2B
products. Nonwovens, versatile clothlike materials
made from synthetic fibers, are an important compo-

neni in all our personal care producis and are the
foundation of our health care business. Today, non-
wovens ore found in K-C produds that fogether
account for approximately 50 percent of our annual
revenues. How do your segmenis beneiir from your
globelization efforis? Through our global teams, each
segment gets the benefit of the best ideas from around
the world. Strategies for branding and product position-
ing, fechnology transfer, capital spending and cost reduction

are established globally and then implemented by our region-

al teams. We have the scale and technology to take our under-
standing of consumers, as well as away-from-home and health care

customers, and develop the right producis to satisfy their needs. Looking

at each of our businesses on a global basis also makes it easier to benchmark

our results and identify best practices. By applying this learning fo our manufaciur-

ing operations around the world, we can enhance productivity and lower costs.

MARKETS, AND EACH EARNS STRONG OPERATING PROFIT MARGINS.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31(a}
(MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AHOUNTS) - 2001 2000 1999 o
[ncome Statement Dala ] ,,:w,.—:; — ,: _
~ Metsales $14,524.4 $13,982.0 $130068 512 2978  S125466
" Gross projliw o 5,908.9 3785 532 45976 L 46076
Opercmng profn L 2,338.2 2,6338 24354 1,697. 7 B 1 486.1
Share of net income of equny compumes 154.4 184 196 w2 E73
~ _h!eingoye - 1,609.9 18006 16681 11081 10029
ﬂe_trSLhcmEBmsus - ) o
_ Busicnetinome B $ 304 § 3 AL S 200§ 180
Diluted net income - 302 199 179
~ Coshdividends paid N 1.11 1.07 1.03 99 95
 Market pree 980 7049 654 5450 4931
~ Book vulue o o 10.86 o 10.81 - 942 T S & |
Cash Flow and Balance Sheet Data -
_ Capital spending - - $1,0095  S11703 5 7864 § 6695 3 9443
_Depreciotion 650.2 591.7 862 %45 5285
Cash provided by operations 2,253.8 21332 20399 199837 14090
 Net debt® and preferred securities 3,793.3 3,284.6 20662 23396 2152
- Rzm_c;gf net debt and preferreq o ‘ o S
~ securities t_o_cgpnul 7 o 389% 35 % B% 35 6%  324%
) ~ Stockholders’ equity L 56469 5767 3_ o 5 093.1 7 4031 5 43403
" Total assefs 15,007.6 144798 12@&571‘_“ 11,687, 8‘4_ I 4]7]
Common shares outstanding 521.0 S84 Sb6_ B3 5563
{0} Included in the selected financial data are the following unusual (income) expense items:
Cilions of dolors, exceptpershore omounts) T et _openTnngEom_z—w"W" " Metlcame __ Dilted Net ncome per Share
North American mill closing and other write-offs $ 501 $§ 526 $ 326
Latin Americon asset plan 323 325 19.8
Business improvement programs 547 555 338
Business integration and other costs 46 291 192
Arbitration settlements - 432 269
Total §1417 $2129 $1323 §25
. - .. S }
Wil o dllr,excep prsore ) Gros Prof _ Operving P Mot aame it Nt Icomepr Shae_
Business improvement programs $20.2 $244 $16.4
Business integration and other costs 101 353 230
Litigation settlements and other - (60.6) (37.2)
Total $30.3 SO $22 $.01 .
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA (continueD)
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

1999

[Milnliﬁqs of dollurs, except per shgre “‘P‘E’i“‘l o T Gross Profit 7 Operating Profit et tncome : Diluted Net Income per Share A
Business improvement programs $69.0 § 478 $ 3546
Business integration and other costs 12 226 145
Mobile pulp mill fees and related severance 9.0 9.0 56
Gains on asset disposals - (176.7) 123)

Total $89.2 $(97.3) $ (56.6) S(1)

I : : o . 15 .

(Millions of(_io_lluvs, except per share umounts)r 7 Grass Profit B . 70premﬁng Profit o Nelln:pme“ ) Diluted Net Income per Share )
Business improvement programs $191.6 $3718 $276.8
Mobile pulp mill fees and related severance 423 423 259
Gain on asset disposal - (140.0) (78.3)
Change in value of Mexican peso - - 9.2
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of income taxes - - 1.2

Total $2339 $ 280.1 $2448 $45

e ] 1997 _

[Millions ofdollnr:{ except p;{srhu;e dmogﬁx) e Gross Profit _ ) Operating Profit i Net Income ) Diluted Net Income per Share
Business improvement programs $1288 $4783 $366.3
Gain on asset disposal - (26.5) (16.8)
Gain on sale of K-C de Mexico's Regio business - - (16.3)
Extraordinary gains, net of income taxes - - (17.5)

Total $1288 $451.8 $315.7 §.57

{b) Net debt is total debt net of cash and cash equivalents. In 1997, 1998 and 1999, net debt was also net of $220 million of long-term notes receivable.

In order to provide a comparison of earnings for trend analysis, the following summary presents “diluted earnings per share before unusual items” for each of the five years ended December 31,
excluding the effects of the items noted above.
200 ) 0 1999 1998 ] 1097

>Di|.ut‘e_d§TVrm£;stérrsvhure beforeiupiu;ualAit.em{  7 ) '$3.277 $332 S §2~98j ) '_ 52‘441?“ o3

(18)




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATICN AND SUBSIDIARIES

Business Segments

As a result of organizational changes announced in November 2001, the
Corporation redefined its business segments. The newly defined segments
are Personal Care, Consumer Tissue and Business-to-Business.

Historical information contained in this Management’s Discussion
and Analysis has been reclassified for comparative purposes to be consis-
tent with the new business segment definitions. Sales and operating
profit of X-C Professional and Neenah Paper have been removed from
the former Tissue segmeni and are included in the new Business-to-
Business segment along with the Corporation’s Health Care, Nonwovens
and Technical Paper operations that formerly constituted the Health
Care and Other segment. The now smaller Tissue segment was renamed
Consumer Tissue. The Personal Care segment did not change.

The Personal Care segment manufactures and markets disposable
diapers, fraining and youth pants and swimpants; feminine and inconti-
nence care products; and related produdts. Products in this segment are
primarily for household use and are sold under a variety of well-known
brand names, including Huggies, Pull-Ups, Litile Swimmers, GoodNites,
Kotex, Lightdays, Depend, Poise and other brand names.

The Consumer Tissue segmeni manufactures and markets faciol
and bathroom tissue, paper towels and napkins for household use; wet
wipes; and related products. Products in this segment are sold under
the Kleenex, Scott, Cottonelle, Yiva, Andrex, Scottex, Page, Huggies and
other brand names.

The Business-to-Business segment manufactures and markets facial
and bathroom tissue, paper towels, wipers and napkins for away-from-
home use; health care producis such as surgical gowns, drapes, infection
control products, sterilization wraps, disposable face masks and exam
gloves, respiratory products, and other disposable medical producis;
printing, premium business and correspondence papers; specialty and
technical popers; and other products. Products in this segment are sofd
under the Kimberly-Clark, Kleenex, Scott, Kimwipes, WypAll, Surpass,
Safeskin, Tecnol, Ballard and other brand names.

(19

Analysts of Consolidated Net Sales — Three Years Ended
December 31, 2001

BY BUSINESS SEGMENT
{MILLIONS QF DOLLARS) 2001 2000 1999

Personal Care § 56776 §54376 551381
Consumer Tissue 53835 50613 4850
Business-to-Business 3,624.8 3,678.9 3,156.6

Intersegment sales (161.5) (195.8) (142.9)

Consolidated $14,524.4  $139820  $13,006.8
BY GEOGRAPHIC AREA
{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS} 2001 2000 1999
United States $ 9327.7  $90594 §83925
(onoda 938.3 9903 8434
Intergeographic sales (694.7) (673.5) (507.4)

Total North America 9,571.3 93762 87285
Europe 16084 24745 25M7
Asia, Latin America ond other 2,864.4 2,680.5 2,084.6
Intergeographic sales {559.7) (549.2) (351.0)

Consolidated $14,524.4  $139820  $13,006.8

COMMENTARY.
2001 VERSUS 2000
Consolidated net sales increased 3.9 percent above 2000. Excluding
changes in foreign currency exchange rates, primarily in Europe, Korea
and Brazil, net sales increased more than & percent. Sales volumes
advanced over 4 percent with each business segment contributing 1o the
gain. Acquisitions, including Linostar S.p.A. (“Linostar”) in ltaly, S-K
Corporation (“S-K”"), a former licensee in Taiwan, and the purchase of
an additional 5 percent of its former equity offiliate, Kimberly-Clark
Australia Pty. Ltd. (“KCA") that increased the Corporation’s ownership to
55 percent of that entity, contributed about 3 percentage poinis of the
increased nef sales. Selling prices increased nearly 2 percent,
o Worldwide net sales of personal care products increased 44 peicent.
Sales volume growih of 7 percent was partially offset by a negative
3 percent effect of changes in currency exchange rates. Excluding
currency effects, net sales increosed in every geographic region.
In North America, net soles advanced because of 2 percent higher
selling prices. In Europe, sales volumes gained 19 percent driven
by strong sales of Huggies diapers, including an 11 percentage
point contribution from the January 2001 acquisition of Linostar.




MANAGERMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Strong volume gains in the Caribbean region of Latin America were
parfially offset by lower volumes in Brazil resulting from markei
coniraction in that couniry. Asio’s sales volume benefited from the
acquisitions of KCA and S-K and from growth in Korea for diapers
and feminine care products, partially offset by a sales volume
decline in China.

o Worldwide net sales of consumer tissue products increased 6.4 percent,
Excluding currency effects, primarily in Eurape and Korea, net sales
were naarly 9 percent higher with sales volume and selling price
increases each contributing about equally to the advance. More than
half of the increase in sales volumes was due 1o higher sales of
bathroom fissue, parficularly Scoft fissue, and Huggies baby wipes
in Norih America. This region also contributed over half the gain
in sefling prices, which wos atiributable io fociol tissue ond household
iowel price increases. Selling price increases in Europe contributed
the balance of the gain. Seles volumes in Latin America grew over
8 percent. Asia produced almost half the increase in sales volumes,
primarily due to iCA and higher sales in Korea.

o Met soles for the business-to-business segment declined 1.5 percent.
Excluding currency effecis, net sales were about equal fo the prior
vear. Net sales for health care products expanded 8 percent, princi-
pally due to increased sales volumes. However, net sales in Norih
America for K-C Professional, Neenah Paper and Technical Paper
declined due to lower sales volumes thai reflecied the slowdown
in market demand associated with the economic downturn.

2000 VERSUS 1999

Consolidaied net sales increased 7.5 percent above 1999. in 1999, the
Corporation closed its integrated pulp operation in Mobile, Ala., sold the
associated fimberlands and sold its pulp mill located in Miranda, Spain.
Excluding the revenues of these divested businesses, consolidated nef sales
increased more than 8 percent. Sales volumes increased approximately

9 percent, with each business segment coniributing fo the gain. While sell-
ing prices increased nearly 2 percent, changes in foreign currency exchange
rates, primarily in Europe, reduced consolidated net sales by almost 3 per-
cent. Although the preceding tables include the divested businesses, the
following net sales commentary excludes their results in order fo facilitare
a more meaningful discussion.

{20)

o Worldwide net sales of personal care products were 5.8 percent higher

primarily due fo increased sales volumes. Selling price increases of
nearly 2 percent were offset by the negative effect of changes in foreign
turrency exchange rates. Net sales were higher in every geographic
region. In North America, a slight decline in overall scles volumes was
more than offset by increased selling prices. In Europe, safes volumes
were 16 percent greater, driven by strong sales of Huggies diapers.
The net sales increase in Latin America was primarily due to continued
expansion in sales volumes. Asia benefited from increased sales volumes
of diapers and feminine care producis in Korea and the acquisition

of S-K. On Harch 31, 2000, the Corporation increased its ownership
interest in Hogla-Kimberly Limited (“Hogla”), its Israeli affiliate,

io 501 percent and began to consolidate Hogla's resulis in April 2000.
Worldwide net sales of consumer tissue products incrensed nearly

6 percent. Excluding currency effacts, net sales increosed approximaiely
9 percent. Sales volumes grew ohout 8 percent and selling price
increases added the remainder. Excluding currency effects, nef sales
increased in each geographic region. The increase in sales volumes
was primarily due fo higher sales of Kleenex Cottonelle and Scoit
bathroom fissue. Other significant contributors fo the increase were
household towels and wet wipes products in North America. Sales
volumes in Europe benefited from the Atiisholz Holding AG (“Attisholz”)
tissue brands acquired in June 1999. In Laiin America, higher sales
volumes accounted for ihe increase in net sales. The consolidation

of Hogla also contributed to the overall higher sales volumes.

Net sales for the business-fo-business segment increased approxi-
maiely 18 percent, primarily due to increased sales volumes for
washroom products in North America and the acquisitions of Ballord
Medical Producis (“Ballord”) in September 1999 and Safeskin
Corporation {“Safeskin”) in February 2000.




Unusual llems It is anficipated that by the end of 2003 approximately $32 million
will be recorded to complete these plans. The estimated cost to com-

For purposes of this Management's Discussion and Analysis, the items plete the plans includes $14 million of severance for approximately
summarized in the following table are considered to be unusual items 1100 employees, which will be recorded when the employees are
(“Unusual ltems”). notified of their severance, and $12 million of accelerated depreciation
o YoRENODDDECEMBRRY for assets that will be removed from service, primarily during 2002.
(HILLIONS OF DOLLARS) B . wm o o Included in the fourth quarter 2001 was a charge of $43.2 million

e the Corporation recorded pursuani to arbitration rulings released on
Chorges {credits) to Operating Proft: January 21 and 31, 2002. The rulings resolved two disputes related

Morth American mill closing - . s
- e to the closure of the Corporation’s Mobile, Ala., pulp mill in 1999 and

and other write-offs 52.6 - -
b 8 SR the supply of energy 1o the Corporation’s Mobile issue mill.
Latin American asset plan 325 - - ] . . . . o
Arbitration seflements : Y o As part of the integration of acquired businesses, induding Linostar,
Business integration and ofher costs %1 3 T S-K, Safeskin, Ballard and Attisholz, ceriain costs related to assimi-
Business improvement programs 555 44 478 lating these operations were expensed as incurred in 2001, 2000 and
Patent seitlement and o h 1999. Also in 2000, o downward revision in the estimated market
accrued liability reversal - (8 - value of certain nonproductive assets was recorded.
Litigation settlements - 152 - o The 2001 business improvement charges primarily relate to workforce
Gains on asset disposals - - (167.7) severance and asset consolidation programs to sireamline personal
Wef charge (credit) for unusual items 2129 (11} (973) care operations in North America and China. The 2000 and 1999
QOperating profit as reported 2,338.2 2,6338 24354

charges were primarily for accelerated depreciation siemming from

Operating profit _ e business improvement programs announced in 1999 and 1998.
—before unusual items $5501 906307  S231 o In the first quarter of 2000, the Corporation was compensated for
royalty income related to prior years and recorded this settlement as
= On Movember 30, 2001 the Corporation announced plans for the other income. Also, certain estimated liabilities related to the 1997
streamlining of manufacturing operations in Latin America, including disposition of a pulp and newsprint business were reversed to other
the shutdown of four small, older plants, as well as the closure of a income because no claims had been made by the buyer and the
technical paper mill and the write-off of excess manufaciuring equip- accrual ceased fo be required.
ment in North America. Also included in those plans was a one-time o In 2000, the Corporation reached agreements to settle cerfain litigation
payment to settle o vendor coniract ogreement in North America. and recorded charges related to these settlements.
Included in the charges recorded in the fourih quarter 2001 was o Gains on asset disposals primarily relate to the 1999 sale of the timber-
$2.3 million of employee severance costs for 243 affected employees lands associated with the pulp operation in Mobile, Ala.
who were notified of their severance and relaied benefits. As of
December 31, 141 of these individuals were no longer actively employed The items displayed in the preceding table have been excluded from
by the Corporation. The remaining 102 employees will cease employ- operating profit in the “Before Unusual Items” tolumns in the following
ment with the Corporation principally in the firs quarter 2002. Consolidated Operating Profit tables.

The accrued liability related fo this latter group was $1.5 million as
of December 31, 2001. Other cash charges related to the plans totaled
§16.1 million and were recorded in the fourth quarter. As of Decem-
ber 31, 2001 the accrued liability related to these other exif costs was
$15.2 million, including $11.0 million for the vendor coniract settiement
thet was paid in early January 2002. Total noncash cosis for the
plans recorded in the fourth quarter were $66.7 million, including the
write-off of the assefs associated with the technical paper mill that
was closed in December 2001.

@an




MANAGERMENT"S DISCUSSICN AND ANALYSIS
HIWBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Analysts of Consolidated Operating Profit — Three Years inded December 31, 2001

BY BUSINESS SEGMENT
2001 2000 199¢
S i BEFORE T moe O hORE
AS UNUSUAL AS UNUSUAL AS UNUSUAL
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS} o REPORTED ITEMS AEPOETEE_JAM IT,EMS, - -R'EVP.()RiTED a {TEMS 3
Personal Core o Sl SLU9S 11367 SL419 §10928 17090
Consumer Tissve B 8637 029 850 s 692 T8
Business-fo-Business o 994 6508 6660 6983 5792 6054
Other income (expense), net - - (83.7 (38.2) 1042 436 1800 33
Unallocated — net (83.9) {83.9) (98.2) {98.2) {105.8) (107.5)
Consolidated $2,338.2  $2,550.1 $2,633.8 $2,632.7 $2,435.4 $2,338.1
BY GEOGRAPHIC AREA
B o . o o 2001 2000 o 19?9
i BEFORE T wore BEFORE
AS UNUSUAL AS UNUSUAL AS UNUSUAL
(WLLONS OFDOLLARS) o ) | RPORIED  mEAS  RGPORIED  ITEWS  REPORTED  ITEMS
United States o S19m75 Sa0%44  S19370  S19720  S18219  §18688
fagde _ 19 1895 M3 nmn7 163 1109
Europe - o } 176.2 188.8 7]597_ 1729 183 2198
Asia, Latin America ond other ) 245.2 005 37 397 BT 2418
Other income (expensre),_netw_w ] o o (83.7) (382) 1042 436 1800 33
Unallocated — net {(83.9) (83.9) (98.2) (98.2) (105.8) (107.5)
Consolidated $2,338.2  $7,551.1 92,6338  $26327  $24354  $23381

Note: Unallocated — net consists of expenses not associated with the business segments or geographic areas.

COMMENTARY.
2001 VERSUS 2000

Operaiing profit before the Unusual items declined 31 percent primarily
due fo other income (expense), net. Operating profit as a percentage

of nef sales decreased from 18.8 percent in 2000 fo 176 percent in 2001,
The resulis of the business segments were affected in North America

by higher energy costs early in 2001, significant stari-up costs to support
the rollout of new and improved products, increased fringe benefit costs
primarily due to lower returns on pension assets and lower earnings for
most of the business-to-business operations resulting from the downturn
in the economy. These results were also affected by a dedline in earnings
from Latin American operations due to difficult business conditions and
overall higher marketing expenses. These factors offset increased selling
prices, higher sales volumes and lower pulp costs. The following com-
mentary excludes the Unusual ltems in both years.

22)

o Operating profit for personal care products declined 2.0 percent.
Operating profit benefited from sales volume gains induding the
consolidation of KCA. Sirong coniributors fo the volume gains were
diapers in Europe, training pants in North America and diapers and
feminine care producis in Xorea. However, higher marketing expenses,
pariicularly in Europe, and the increased fringe benefit costs in Norih
America more than offser the effect of the higher sales volumes.
Operating profit for consumer tissue products increased 6.6 percent.
Selling price increases in North America for facial and bathroom tissue
and towel producis and in Europe, primarily for bathroom tissue, com-
bined with lower pulp cosis and the increase in sales volumes were
the drivers behind the increase. Partially offsetting these gains were
higher energy, stari-up and fringe benefit cosis in Norith America
and higher markefing cosis in North America and Europe.




o Operating profit for the business-fo-business segment decreased
6.8 percent. Healh care operating profit increased more than
20 percent on the strength of the higher sales volumes. As previously
stated, the other North American operations in this segment were
adversely offecied by the downturn in the economy. The benefit of
lower pulp costs did not offsei the impacis of lower sales volumes
and higher energy and fringe benefit costs.

o Other income (expense}, net for 2001 includes a charge of approxi-
mately $33 million in Latin America for sales tax credits that were
defermined to have a realizable value lower than originally estimated
and currency transaction losses versus gains in 2000. Also included
in 2000 were gains on minor asset sales.

2000 VERSUS 1999
Operating profit before the Unusual items increased 12.6 percent, and
operaiing profii as a percentage of net sales incrensed from 18.0 percent
in 1999 to 18.8 percent in 2000. The increase in operating profit was
primarily driven by the higher sales volumes. In addition, selling price
increases and manufacturing cost improvements combined o more
than offser the higher cost of raw materials, primarily pulp costs, and
increased goodwill amortization. The following commentary excludes
the Unusual Items in both years.

a QOperating profit for personal care products increased 3.0 percent
as increased sales volumes and selling prices combined to more than
offset higher raw moterials costs and greater marketing expense, which
was incurred to support launches of new products and geographic
expansion. Higher sales volumes for diapers in Europe and diapers
and feminine care products in Korea and selling price increases
in Morth America, principally for diapers and feminine care products,
were major confributors to the results achieved.

o Operating profit for consumer tissue products was greater by
164 percent, primarily due to increased selling prices and sales vol-
umes that combined o more than offset the higher costs of raw
materials. In North America, increased sales volumes and reduced
manufacturing costs for Kleenex Cottonelle and Scoit bathroom
tissue and higher selling prices and sales volumes for towel products
were the principal contributors to improved results. In Europe,
increased sales volumes did not offset the negative impact of higher
pulp prices and currency effects.

o Operating profit for the business-to-business segment increased
15.3 percent, principatly due to the additional sales volumes in health
care operations associated with the Ballard and Safeskin acquisitions.
In the other operations in this segment, increased selling prices and
higher sales volumes did not offset the increased cost of pulp.

(23)

o Operating profit in North Americo benefited from a pension credit,
primarily atiributable to favorable returns on pension assets, which
more than offset higher costs for other postretirement benefiis.

o Other income (expense), net increased primarily due to favorable
foreign currency effects and goins on minor osset sales.

Additional Income Statement Commendary

2001 VERSUS 2000

o Interest expense decreased primarily due fo lower interest rates,
partially offset by a higher average debt level.

o The Corporation's effective income tax rate was 29.8 percent in 2001
compared with 311 percent in 2000. Before the Unusual Items in
both years, the effective tox rate was 30.3 percent in 2001 compared
with 31.0 percent in 2000. The lower effective tax rate was primarily
due to tax initiatives and the resolution of prior years' income tax
matters, and because the mix of the Corporation’s income continues
to shift to jurisdictions with lower effective tax rates.

o The Corporation’s share of net income of equity companies was
$1544 million in 2001 compared with $1864 million in 2000, The
decrease wos primarily due fo the previously mentioned consoli-
dation of KCA and net lasses at the Corporation’s affiliates in Brozil
and Argentina due to the unstable and coniracting economies
of those countries. Argentina’s results were also affecied by the
devaluation of its currency.

o Minority owners” share of subsidiaries’ net income was even with
2000. The effect of the consolidation of KCA and the recognition
in 2001 of the return on preferred securities to the minority interest
in the Corporation’s consolidated foreign financing subsidiary {as
described under FINANCING COMMENTARY) were offset by the Jower
earnings in Latin America.

o On a diluted basis, net income was $3.02 per share in 2001 compared
with $3.31 per share in 2000, o decrease of 8.8 percent. Earnings
before the Unusual Items were $3.27 per share in 2001 compared
with $3.32 per share in 2000, a decrease of 1.5 percent.

2000 VERSUS 1999

o Inferest expense increased due to both higher average debt levels and
increased interest rafes.

a The Corporation’s effective income tax rate wos 311 percent in 2000
compared with 324 percent in 1999, Before the Unusual ttems in both
years, the Corporation’s effective income tax rate was 31.0 percent
in 2000 compared with 32.1 percent in 1999. The lower effective tax
rate was primarily due to tax initiatives.




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

o The Corporation’s share of net income of equify companies was
$1864 million in 2000 compared with $189.6 million in 1999. The
decrease was primarily due fo the previously mentioned consolidation
of Hogla in 2000.

o Minority owners’ share of subsidiaries’ net income increased in 2000
primarily due to improved results of the Corporation’s majority owned
subsidiaries in the Andean region and the consolidation of Hogla.

o On a diluted basis, net income was $3.31 per share in 2000 compared
with $3.09 per share in 1999, an increase of 7.1 percent. Earnings
before the Unusual liems were $3.32 per share in 2000 compared
with $2.98 per share in 1999, an increase of 11.4 percent,

Sales of Principal Products

(BILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 2001 2000 1999

Fomily care tissue products : fS‘H‘ 545 O §42

Diapers ' 338 32 i 30

Away-from-home tissue produdts N 1.9 19 17

Al other 45 44 41
Consolidated $14.5 $14.0 $13.0

Liguidity and Capital Resources
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31

{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

Cash provided by operations o
(apital spending 1,099.5 11703

Acguisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired 1350 2945
Proceeds from dispositions of property, o i_—__ ' _

businesses and investments 7 415 976 .
Proceeds from notes receivable o 2200
Proceeds from issuance of preferred securities )jwkﬁ—_' o

of subsidiary B 7775]]7(6:5‘ -
Ratio of net debt and preferred securities - .
 tocpitd BET T

Prefax interest covgrage:—r times nr 114

CASH FLOW COMMENTARY.

o Cash provided by operations increased by $120.6 million. Net income
plus noncash charges included in net income of $2.5 billion in 2001
was even with 2000. The Corporation invested $232.6 million in
working capital in 2001 versus $338.3 million in 2000.

o Capital spending in 2001 decreased by $70.8 million as the Corporation
completed and started up significant projects begun in 2000 including
investments in its proprietary technologies for fissue, Cotionelle Fresh
rollwipes, wet wipes and adult care in North America, and for fissue
and diaper manutaciuring outside North America.

(24)

2001 000

| $2,2538  $2132

FINANCING COMMENTARY:

o In 2001, the Corporation repurchased 15.0 million shares of iis com-
mon stock in connection with ifs share repurchase program af a total
cost of approximately $900 million. At December 31, 2001, authority
fo repurchase 21.5 million shares remained under November 2000
repurchase authority from the Corporation’s board of directors. In 2000,
the Corporation repurchased 21.0 million shares of its common stock
at a fotal cost of nearly $1.2 billion. All share repurchases by the
Corporation were effecied through brokers on the New York Stock
Exchange. No shares were repurchased directly from any officer
o director of the Corporation.

o In February 2001, a newly formed Luxembourg-based consolidated
financing subsidiary of the Corporation issued 1 million shares of
preferred securities {the “Securifies”) with on aggregate por valve of
$520 million to a nonaffiliated entity for cash proceeds of $516.5 million.
Approximately 97 percent of the subsidiary’s funds are invested in
long-ferm, variable rate loans to the Corporation or ifs consolidated
subsidiaries on terms that would be substantially similar to other
borrowings by the Corporation or ifs consolidated subsidiaries. The
remaining funds are invested in other financial assets. The Securities
pay no dividend but accrue a variable rate of return based on three-
month LIBOR plus 0.764 percent, which o December 31, 2007 equated
to an annual rate of approximately 3.03 percent. The Securities are in
substance perpetual and are colluble by the subsidiary at par value
plus any accrued but unpaid refurn on the Securities in Movember 2008
and each 20-year anniversary thereafier. The common equity securities,
all of which are owned by the Corporation, are entitled to all of the
residual equity after satisfaction of the preferred interests. As of Decem-
ber 31, 2001, the authorized, issued and ouisianding 1 million shares
of preferred securities had o balance (and e liquidating value) of
$538.4 million which is shown as preferred securities of subsidiary on
the consolidated balance sheet. The increase in the balance of the
Securities during 2001 of $21.2 million is the return on the Securities,
which was included in minority owners’ share of subsidiaries’ net
income for 2001 on the Corporation’s consolidated income statement.

o At December 31, 2001, total debt and preferred securities was $4.2 bil-
lion, an increase of $.7 billion above the prior year-end tofal. Met debt
(total debt et of cash and cosh equivalents) and preferred securities
was $3.8 billion at December 31, 2001 compared with $3.3 billion
at December 31, 2000. The rotio of net debt and preferred securities
was 38.9 percent, which is within the Corporation’s targered range
of 30 to 40 percent.




o At December 31, 2001, the Corporation had $1475 billion of syndicated
revolving credit facilities. These fadilities, unused at December 31, 2001,
permit borrowing at competitive interest rates and are available for
general corporote purposes, including backup for commercial paper
borrowings. Of these facilities, $737.5 million expires in October 2002
and the balance expires in November 2006.

o On February 8, 2002, the Corporation issued $400 million of 5%%
Notes due February 15, 2012 and used the proceeds to retire commer-
cial paper. This issuance supported the Corporation’s classification of
$400 million of short-term commercial paper as long-term debt in the
December 31, 2001 Consolidated Balance Sheet.

o The Corporation’s long-term debt securities have a Double-A rating
and its commercial paper is rated in the top category.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS:

The Corporation has sold certain non-strategic timberlands and related
assets fo nonaffiliated buyers and reteived long-term notes from the
buyers of these assets. It entered info such transactions in 1999 and 1989,
These transactions qualified for the installment method of accounting

for income tax purposes and met the criteria for immediate profit recog-
nition for financial reporting purposes. The 1999 sale involved nofes
receivable having an aggregate face value of $397 million and a fair value
of approximately $383 million at the date of sale. These notes do not
require principal payments before their December 31, 2009 maturity, are
extendable at the option of the note holder in five-year increments fo
December 31, 2029, and have floating interest rates of LIBOR less 15 basis
poinis. The 1989 sale involved notes receivable having an aggregate face
value of $220 million and a fair value of approximately $210 million at
the date of sale. These notes do noi require principal payments before
their July 7, 2011 maturity, are exiendable at the option of the note holder
in three-year increments to July 7, 2019, and have floating inferest rates
of LIBOR less 12.5 basis points. The notes receivable are backed by
irrevocable standby letters of credit issued by money center banks, which
aggregate $617 million ot December 31, 2001,

Because the Corporation desired to monetize the 5617 million of
notes receivable and continue the deferral of current income taxes on the
gains, in 1999 the Corporation transferred the notes received from the
1999 sale fo a non-controlled financing entity, and in 2000 it transferred
the notes received from the 1989 sale to o non-controlled financing entity.
The Corporation has minority voting interests in each of the financing
entities, (collectively, the “Financing Entities”) and accounts for these
minority ownership inferests using the equity method of accounting. The
tronsfers of the notes and certain other assets to the Financing Entities
were made at fair value, were accounied for as asset sales and resulted in
no gain or loss to the Corporation. A non-affiliated financial institution
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has made substantive capital investments in each of the Financing Entities,
has maijority voting control over them and has substantive risks and
rewards of ownership of the asses in the Financing Entities. The Financing
Entities became obligated for $617 million in third-party debt financing.
The Corporation also contributed intercompany notes receivable (guaran-
teed by the Corporation} aggregating $662 million and intercompany
preferred stock of $50 million to the Financing Entities, which serve as
secondary collateral for the third-party lending arrangements. The Corpo-
ration retains equity interests in the Financing Entities for which the
legal right of offset exists against the intercompany notes. As a result, the
infercompany notes payable have been offset against the Corporation’s
equity inferests in the Financing Entities for financial reporiing purposes.
In the unlikely event of default by the money center banks that provided
the irrevocable standby letters of credit, the Corporation could experience
losses as a result of these arrangements,

In 1988, Scott Paper Company (“Scott”), prior to its merger with
the Corporation, together with Mead Corporation, sold their joint owner-
ship interests in a pulp and paper manufacturing facility and reloted
timberlands to Georgia-Pacific Corporation ("G-P"} for $665 million,
less related debt. The purchase price consisted of cash and ten-year
G-P notes in the principal amount of $300 million, The G-P transaction
qualified for the installment method of accounting for income tax pur-
poses and met the criteria for immediate profit recognition for financial
reporting purposes. In 1998, G-P extended the maturity of the notes
for an additional five years.

In 1988, in order to monetize the G-P notes and continue the deferral
of current income taxes of $55 million on the gain, Scoit and Mead
formed a jointly-owned partnership and each contributed their G-P notes
to the partnership. The partnership borrowed $300 million from a third
parfy under a ten-year bank loan agreement. Although their respective
portions of the loan are guaranteed by the Corporation and Mead, the
toan was based on G-P's credit rating. The loan is prepayable af any time
and can be paid in cash or by the delivery of the G-P notes. Scoft received
a cash distribution of $149 million from the partnership in 1988, thus
monetizing its portion of the G-P notes. in 1998, at the time the G-P noies
were extended, a new bank loan for the partnership was put in place
for an additional five years. In recognition of the G-P credit risk, the Cor-
poration and Mead are required fo compensate the lender for the 95 basis
point difference between the interest received on the G-P notes and the
interest that the G-P credit risk would otherwise require. The Corporation
recognizes its porfion of the negative spread by o charge fo interest
expense on a quarterly basis. Because in the event of default by G-P the
Corporation can safisfy its guaraniee by delivery of the G-P notes to
the lender, it is unlikely that the Corporation would experience any loss
on this arrangement.




MANAGERMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

if payment of the ouistanding notes were fo be accelerated in the
above financing arrangements, previously provided deferred income
taxes fotaling $254 million ot December 31, 2061 may become payable.
Because the Corporation has made no pledges or guaraniess as fo
coflateral or asset values of these financing arrangements, there would
be no adverse effect on income or stockholders’ equity. The debi of
the entities would nof become an obligation of the Corporation, nor
would the Corporation be required io dishurse cash to satisfy the debt
obligations of these entities.

In 1994, the Corporation began parficipating in the UL.S. affordable
and historic renovation real estate markets. Investments in these markets
are encouraged by laws enacied by the United States Congress and relared
federal income tax rules and regulations. Accordingly, these investments
generate income fox tredits and depreciation deduciions that ore used
io reduce the Corporation’s income tax fiabilities. The Corporation has
invested in these markets through (i) a parinership arrangement in which
itis a limited partner, (i) limited liobility companies (“LLCs") in which
it is 0 non-managing member and {iii) through invesiments in various
funds in which the Corporation is one of many nonconirolling investors.
The parinership, LLCs and funds borrow money from third porties on
a nonrecourse basis and invest in and own various real esiafe projecis.
These enfities are not consolidated because they are not controlled by
ihe Corporation. The Corporation accounts for ifs interesis in these entities
by ihe equity method of accounting or by the effeciive yield meihod,
as appropriate, and accounts for relofed income tax credits as a reduction
in the income tax provision.

As of December 31, 2001, the Corporation had commitied fo invest
§207 million in these real estate projects. Income rax credits to be gener-
ated by these investmenis are expecied to exceed $152 miltion, of which
approximately $80 million will be claimed on the Corporation’s income fax
returns through December 31, 2001. As of December 31, 2001, fotal per-
manent financing debi for the projects is $277 million. This permanent
financing debt is secured solely by the properties, is nonrecourse to the
Corporation and is not supporied or guaranteed by the Corporation. From
time fo fime, temporary inferim financing is guaranteed by the Corpo-
ration. In general, the Corporation’s inferim financing debt guarantees are
eliminated at the time permanent financing is obtuined. At December 3,
2001, $51 million of temporary interim financing debt is guaranteed hy
the Corporation. About $30 million of the guarantee is expected fo be
eliminaied in 2002 and the balance is expecied to be eliminated by 2005.
The Corporation considers its defauli risk from these real esiate invesi-
ments and its temporary inferim financing debt guarantees to be minimal
as a result of geographical dispersion of the projecis and because the
permaneni financing debt of the projects is nonrecourse to the Corporation.
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As of December 31, 2001, the fotal underlying market value of the
properties is estimated fo be comforfably in excess of the total relared per-
manent financing debt. }f the Corporation’s invesiments in these real estate
eniities were fo be disposed of of their carrying amounts, a portion of
the tax credits and depreciation deductions cloimed on the Corporation’s
income fax refurns may be recoptured and may resul in a charge to
income. As of December 31, 2001, this recapture risk is estimated fo be
ot least $33 million. The Corporation has no current infention of dispos-
ing of these investments, nor does i anticipate the need 1o do so in
the foreseeable future in order to sotisfy any anticipated liguidity need.
Accordingly, the Corporation considers ifs recapiure risk to be remofe.

No current or former officer or employee of the Corporation, ifs
subsidiaries or affifiotes or any peison refated to such officer or employee
is a participant in any of the above financing orrangemens ond therefore
could not personally benefit in any way, financially or otherwise, from
any of these arrangements.

From time to iime, the Corporafion acquires the use of cerfain assefs,
such as automobiles, for lifts, trucks, office equipment, warehouses and
some manufacturing equipment through operating leasing arrangements,
including synthetic leases. Synthetic leases are ofien desirable when they
offer administraiive benefiis, as would be the case in avoiding the burden
of acquiring and disposing of automobiles, fork lifts and trucks, or when
long-term interesi-only financing is available, as is often the case in real
estate synthetic leases. Synthetic leases usually are cost-effective alterna-
tives o fraditional operating leases because of their more favorable
inferest rafes and freatment under income tax laws. Under applicoble
accouniing rules for operating leases, reni expense is recorded for
financial reporfing purposes and no asset or debt obligation is recorded
on the Corporation’s balance sheet.

in 2001, rental expense under operating leases, including synthetic
leases, totaled $1594 million. Using @ standard rate of eight times onnual
rental expense fo estimate the fair value of assefs under lease would
equate fo the Corporation having approximately $1.3 billion of assefs
financed by means of operating and synthefic leases. Synihetically leased
assefs foral about $25 million, or 2 percent, of the total assets leased
by the Corporation.

Many of these operating leases have termination penalties or residual
value guarantees. However, because the assets under operating leases are
used in the conduct of the Corporation’s business operations, it is unlikely
that any significant portion of these operating leases would be termi-
nated prior to ihe normal expiration of their lease ferms. Accordingly, the
Corporation considers its risks related fo these termination penaliies and
residual value guarantees fo be minimal.




OTHER COMMENTARY:

o The Corporation purchased an additional 5 percent ownership interest
in KCA for AS775 million (approximately $39 million), increasing its
ownership interest to 55 percent. This acquisition is part of the Corpo-
ration's strategy to expand its three business segments within Australia.
The acquisifion of the additional 5 percent ownership of KCA resulted
in recognizing goodwill of $32 million reflecting the Corporation’s
exnectation of confinued growth and profitability of KCA. Effective
July 1, 2001, the Corporation began consolidating KCA' net sales and
operating results. The Corporation and its joint venture pariner, Amcor
Limited, also exchanged options for the purchase by the Corporation
of the remaining 45 percent ownership interest for A5697.5 million
{approximately $355 million) within the next four years.

o Management believes that the Corporation’s ability to generate cash
from operations, which has exceeded $2 billion in each of the last
three years, and ifs capacity fo issue shori-term and long-term debt are
adequate fo fund working capital, capital spending and other needs
in the foreseeable future.

Risk Sensttivity

As a multinationa! enierprise, the Corporation is exposed fo changes

in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates and commodity prices.
Avariety of practices are employed to manage these market risks, induding
operating and financing activities and, where deemed appropriate, the
use of derivafive instruments. Derivative instruments are used only for risk
managemeni purposes and not for speculation or trading. All derivative
instruments are either exchange traded or are entered into with mojor
financial institutions. The Corporation’s credit exposure under these
arrangements is limited to the fair value of the agreements with a posi-
tive fair volue at the reporting date. Additionally, credit risk with respect
fo the counterparties is considered minimal in view of the financial
strength of the counterparties.

Effective January 1, 2001, the Corporation adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”") 133, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended. This accounting stan-
dard requires that all derivative insirumenis be recognized as assets or
liabilities on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the fair value of
derivatives are either recorded in income or other comprehensive income,
which is part of stockholders’ equity, depending on whether the derivative
has been designated and qualifies as part of a hedging relationship.

The gain or loss on derivatives designated s fair value hedges and the
offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributable to the hedged

risk are included in current income in the period that changes in fair value
occur. The gain or loss on derivatives designated as cosh flow hedges
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is included in other comprehensive income in the period that changes
in fair value occur and is reclassified to income in the same period that
the hedged item affects income. The gain or loss on derivatives that have
not been designaied as hedging instruments is included in current income
in the period that changes in fair value occur.

Upon adoption of SFAS 133, the Corporation recognized a prefax loss
of $.5 million in other (income) expense, net as o cumulative effect of a
change in accounting. It also recorded an after-tax gain of $1.5 million in
other comprehensive income on cash flow hedges of forecasted purchases
of pulp, which was recognized in income in 2001,

FOREIGH CURRENCY RISK
Foreign currency risk is managed by the use of foreign currency forward,
swap and option contracts. The use of these contracis alfows manage-
ment of transactional exposure fo exchange rate fluctuations because the
gains or losses incurred on the derivative instruments will offset, in whole
or in part, losses or gains on the underlying foreign currency exposure.
Management of foreign currency transactional exposures was not changed
during 2001, and management does not foresee or expect any significant
change in such exposures or in the strategies it employs fo manage
them in the near future.

Foreign currency contracts and transaciional exposures are sensifive
to changes in foreign currency exchange rates. As of December 31, 2001,
a 10 percent unfavorable change in the exchange rate of the U.S. dollar
against the prevailing market rafes of foreign currencies involving
transactional exposures would have resulied in a nef prefox loss of
approximately $32 million. These hypothetical gains or losses on foreign
turrency contracts and iransactional exposures are defined as the differ-
ence between the December 31, 2001 rates and the hypothetical exchange
rates. In the view of management, the above losses resulting from the
hypothetical changes in foreign currency exchange rafes are nof material
to the Corporation’s consolidated financial position, results of operaiions
or cash flows.

INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is monaged through the maintenance of a portfolio

of variable- and fixed-rate debt composed of shori- and long-term instru-
ments. The objective is o maintain a cost-effective mix that management
deems appropriate. At December 31, 2001, the debt portfolio was composed
of approximately 50 percent variable-rate debt, adjusied for the effect of
variable-rate assets, and 50 percent fixed-rate debt. The siraiegy employed
to manage exposure to interest rate fluctuations did not change signifi-
cantly during 2001, and management does not foresee or expect any
significant changes in its exposure to interest rate fluctuations or in how
such exposure is managed in the near future.
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Various outsianding interesi-bearing insiruments are sensifive to
thanges in interest raies. Interest rate changes would result in gains or
losses in the market value of fixed-rate debt due fo differences between
the current market interest rates and the rates governing these insiru-
ments. With respedt to fixed-rate debt outstanding of December 31, 2001,
a 10 percent change in interest rates would have resulted in no material
change in the fair value of fixed-rate debt. With respect fo commercial
paper and other variable-rate debi, a 10 percent increase in interest rates
would have had no material effect on the fuiure resulis of operations.

COMMODITY PRICE RISK
The Corporation is subject to commaodity price risk, the most significant
of which relates io the price of pulp. Selling prices of tissue products are
influenced, in part, by the market price for pulp, which is defermined

by industry supply and demand. On o worldwide basis, the Corporation
supplies approximately 40 percent of its virgin fiber needs from internal
pulp manufacturing operaiions. Management still intends to reduce its
level of pulp integration, when market conditions permit, fo approximately
20 percent, and such a reduction in pulp integration, if accomplished,
could increase the Corporation's commodity price risk. Specifically, increases
in pulp prices could adversely affect earnings if selling prices are not
adjusted or if such adjustments significantly trail the increnses in pulp
prices. Derivative insiruments have not been used fo manage these
risks. Management does not believe thot commodity price risk is material
to the Corporation’s business or its consolidated financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

INFLATION RISK

The Corporation’s inflation risk is managed on an entity-by-entiy
basis through selective price increases, producivity increases and cosi-
containment measures. Management does not believe ihat inflation

risk is material to the Corporation's business or ifs consolidated financial
posifion, results of operations or cash flows.

Other Information

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
omouns of net sales and expenses during the reporing period. Differences
from those estimates are recorded in the appropriate period. Esiimates
are used in accounting for, among other items, consumer and trade
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promotion ond rebate accruals, employee benefits, workers compensation
ctaims and cerfain produci liability risks, excess and obsolete inventory,
allowonces for doubiful accounts, deferred fax assefs and contingencies.

Among those factors affecting the accruals for promotion and
rebae cosis are estimates of the number of consumer coupons that will
be redeemed, the level of support that trade customers have provided
to the Corporation and the quantity of producis distributors hove sold
fo specific cusiomers. Generally, the Corporation bases its estimates
on historical paiterns of expense, influenced by judgments about curreni
market conditions.

The accouniing model for pension costs under SFAS 87, Employers’
Accounting for Pensions, is based on the delayed recognition of the pension
obligation. For example, changes in the fair market value of pension
ussefs under SFAS 87 are not recognized as they otcur but ore recognized
in a systematic and gradual manner over fuiure years. To illusirate appli-
cation of the delayed recognition approach, af December 31, 1999, the
fair market value of asseis for the Corporafion’s defined benefit pension
plans was approximately $44 billion, and based on the Corporation’s
expected long-term rate of refurn of 9.3 percent, these assets were expecied
o increase in value during 2000 by approximately $400 million. However,
the value of pension assets declined by about $50 million in 2000 and
after benefit payments of $255 million, the fair market value of plan assets
was approximately $41 billion at December 31, 2000. During 2001, the
December 31, 2000 fair market value of pension assets of $41 billion was
expecied fo increase by opproximately $370 million. However, pension
assets declined in value by about $130 million in 2001 and after benefit
payments of $260 million, the fair market value of pension assets was
approximaely $3.7 billion ot December 31, 2001. Primarily as a conse-
quence of these factors, the Corporation’s net cost of pensions increased
approximately $90 million in 2000 compared to 1999 and approximately
$65 million in 2001 compored to 2000.

The Corporation refains selecied property and casualty risks, primarily
related to workers compensafion and certain product liohility. Accrued
liabilities for incurred but not reporied events relaied to these retained
risks are colculated based upon loss development factors provided to
the Corporation by its exiernal insurance brokers. The Corporation’s fofal
cost for property and casualty risks has in recent years been relatively
stable and this trend is expected fo continue.

As of December 31, 2001, the Corporation has recorded deferred tax
assets reloted to income tax loss carryforwards and income fax credits
totaling $3676 million and has established valuation allowances against
these deferred tax assets of $177.2 million, thereby resulting in a net
deferred tax asset of $1904 million. As of December 31, 2000, the net




deferred tax asset was $142.8 million. These income tax losses and credits
are in non-U.S. faxing jurisdictions and in certoin states within the U.S.

In determining the veluation allowances fo establish against these
deferred tax assefs, the Corporation considers many faciors, including the
specific taxing jurisdiction, the carryforword period, income tax sirategies
and forecasted earnings for the entities in each jurisdiction. A valuation
allowance is recognized if, based on the weight of available evidence,

the Corporation concludes that it is more likely than not that some porfion
or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized.

Contingencies and Legal Matters

LITIGATION

The following is a brief destription of cerinin legol and administrotive
proceedings to which the Corporation or its subsidiaries is a party or to
which the Corporation’s or its subsidiaries’ properties are subject. In man-
agement’s opinion, none of the legal and adminisirative proceedings
described below, individually or in the aggregate, is expecied to have a
material adverse effect on the Corporation’s business, financial condition
of results of operations.

Approximately 300 product liability lawsuits seeking monetary domages,
in most cases of an unspecified amount, are pending in federal and state
courts against Safeskin. Safeskin is typically one of several defendants
who manufacture or sell natural rubber latex gloves. These lawsuits allege
injuries ranging from dermatitis to severe allergic reactions caused by
the residual chemicals or latex profeins in gloves worn by health care
workers and other individuals while performing their duties. Safeskin has
referred the defense of these lawsuits to its insurance carriers.

In 1999, prior to the acquisition of Safeskin by the Corporation,
numerous lowsuits {collectively the “Securities Actions”) were filed in the
U.S. District Court for the Southern District of California against Safeskin
and certain of its officers and directors alleging violations of Sections 10(b)
and 20(a) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, and Rule 10b-5
promulgated thereunder. The Securities Actions were brought by plaintiffs
in their individual capacity ond on behalf of o purported class of persons
who purchased or otherwise acquired Safeskin publicly traded securities
during various periods occurring prior fo the Corporation’s acquisition
of Safeskin. The suits allege thot plaintiffs purchased Safeskin securities
ai prices artificially inflated by defendants’ misrepresentations and omis-
sions concerning Safeskin’s financial condition and prospecis and seek
an unspecified amount of damages. Defendants’ motion to dismiss
was denied. A plaintiffs' class hos been certified consisting of those who
purchased Safeskin common siock and options during the period of
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February 18, 1998 through March 11, 1999, Discovery is continuing and
the Corporation continues to contest liability in this matter.

In addition, ¢ shareholder derivative action has been filed against
certain of Safeskin’s directors, and Safeskin as a nominal defendant,
in the Supreme Couri of the State of California, San Diego County (ihe
“Derivative Action”). The Derivative Action alleges breach of fiduciary
duty, waste of corporate assets and gross negligence in connection with
Safeskin's stack repurchase program and seeks an unspecified amount
of damages. The court has continved discovery in the Derivative Action so
that it can be completed following the resolution of the Securities Actions.

On April 14, 2000, o complaint was filed against the Corporation
and others in the State of Maine Superior Court. Eighteen plaintiffs seek
compensation for injuries allegedly caused by exposure to substances
emitied by the defendants’ mills, including two mills formerly owned
by the Corporation, and from the Central Maine Disposal Landfill in
Fairfield, Maine. The Corporation is contesting the cloims asserfed by
the plaintiffs.

Since 1998, the Corporation has been involved in a series of com-
plex legal disputes between the Corporation and Mobile Energy Services
Company, L.L.C. and related parties ("MESC"). These dispufes arose
from the closure of the Corporation’s Mobile pulp mill. MESC owns o
cogeneration complex that provides energy services to the Corporation’s
Mobile mill. ,

In 1998, the Carporation decided to close its fiobile pulp mill and
gave notice to MESC of ifs infent to terminate a long-term energy services
agreement. In January 1999, MESC filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protec-
tion and brought an adversary proceeding in the United States Bankrupicy
Court against the Corporation claiming unspecified damages arising
from the mill closure and termination of the energy services agreement.

fn March 2001, an arbitration ruling was issued. In that ruling, the
arbitrator rejecied MESC’s claims related to the pulp mill closure finding
that the Corporation had effected a proper pulp mill closure. However,
the arbitrator also ruled that the operation of cerfain assets by the
Corporation after the pulp mill closure permitted MESC to reinstate the
pulp mill energy services agreement. This reinsiatement hecame subject
to binding orbitration brought by MESC in April 2001. A ruling issued in
this arbitration on January 31, 2002 resulted in the Corporation recording
a pre-ox charge of approximately $27 million in its 2001 earnings.

In addition, MESC submitted binding arbitration claims for reimburse-
ment by the Corporation of ceriain capital and energy costs incurred by
MESC. A ruling issued in this arbitration on January 21, 2002 resulted in
the Corporation recording o pre-fax charge of approximately $17 million
in its 2001 earnings.
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0f the numerous allegations mode againsi the Corporation in the
1999 adversary proceeding, only fraudulent ransfer claims remain pending
before the Bankruptcy Court. In addition, MESC subsequently filed three
aaditional adversary proceedings against the Corporation. The Corporation
continues to cantest vigorously MESC's various claims in Bankrupicy Court.

As of December 31, 2001, the Corporation, along with approximaiely
80 other non-affiliated companies, was o pariy to approximately 142 law-
suits in Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, Texas, Pennsylvania, Missouri, Hllinois
and California state couris with allegations of personal injury resulting
from asbestos exposure on the defendants’ premises ond allegations that
the defendants manufactured, sold, disiributed or installed products which
(ause ashestos-reloted lung disease. No specific product ever manufac-
tured by the Corporation has been identified by the plaintiffs as having
caused or coniributed to any asbestos-related lung disease. The Corporation
has denied the allegations and raised numerous defenses in all of these
asbestos cases. All asbestos claims have been tendered to the Corporation’s
insurance carriers for defense and indemnity,

CONTINGENCY

One of the Corporation’s North American tissue mills has an agreement
to provide ifs local utility company a specified amount of electric power
per year for the next 17 vears. In the event that the mill was shut down,
the Corporation would be required fo confinue fo operate the power gen-
eration facility on behalf of its owner, the local uility company. The net
present value of the cost to fulfill this agreement as of December 31, 2001
is estimated to be approximately $85 million. However, management
tonsiders the probability of closure of this mill fo be remote.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The Corporation has been named a poieniially responsible party under
the provisions of the federal Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Ad, or analogous state statute, at a number
of waste disposal sites, none of which, individually or in the aggregate,
in management's opinion, is likely fo have o material adverse effeci

on the Corporation’s business, financiol condition or resulis of operations.
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New Pronouncements

SFAS 141, Business Combinations, and SFAS 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets, were issued in June 2001 SFAS 141 was effeciive

July 1, 2001 and SFAS 142 is effective beginning January 1, 2002. Under
these new standards, goadwill and intangible assets having indefinite
fives will no longer be amortized but will be subject to annual impairmeni
tesis. Applicaiion of nonamortization provisions of SFAS 142 would have
increased reported net income by approximately $.18 per share in 2001.
During 2002, ihe Corporation will perform the required impairment tests
of goodwill and intangible assets as of January 1, 2002. The Corporation
does not expect any write-offs upon implementation of this standard.

SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, was issued in
June 2001 and is effective beginning January 1, 2003. SFAS 143 requires
that any legal obligation related fo the retirement of long-lived asseis
be quantified and recorded as o liability and an offsetting assef retirement
cost on the balance sheet in the period it is incurred if a reasonable
estimate of the fair value of the liability can be made.

SFAS 144, Aiccounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assefs, was issued in August 2001 and is efective beginning January 1,
2002. SFAS 144 provides a single, comprehensive accounting model for
impairment and disposal of long-lived assets and disconiinued operations.

SFAS 143 and SFAS 144 will be adopted on their effective daies,
and adopfion is not expecied fo result in any material effects on the
Corporation’s financial statemenis.

In April 2001, the Emerging lssues Task Force (“EITF") of the
Financial Accounting Siandards Board issued EITF 00-25, Accounting for
Consideration from a Yendor to o Retailer in Connection with the Purchase
or Promotion of the Yendor’s Products. Under EITF 00-25, the cost of
promotion activities offered fo cusiomers will be classified as a reduction
in sales revenue. The Corporation will adopt EITF 00-25, as required,
beginning Jonuary 1, 2002. This reclossification will reduce ner sales by
approximately $1 billion, $885 million and $900 million for 2001, 2000
and 1999, respedtively. Adoption will not change reporied earnings.




Also in April 2001, the EITF delayed implementation of EITF 00-14,
Accounting for Ceriain Sales Incentives, o cointide with the implementation
date for EITF 00-25. Under EITF 00-14, the estimated redemption value
of consumer coupons must be recorded at the time the coupons are issved
and clossified as a reduction in sales revenue. The Corporation will adopt
EITF 00-14 effective January 1, 2002 and will reclassify the face valve
of coupons and similar discounts {“Discounts”) as a reduction in revenue
for all periods presented. Discounts recorded as promofion expense
were approximately $205 million, $190 million and $205 million in 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. Upon adoption of EITF 00-14, the Corpo-
rafion will report a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle
resulting from a change in the period for recognizing the face value
of coupons, which ot December 31, 2001 was an after-tax charge equal
to $.02 per share.

Quilool

The Corporation believes that the outlook for improvement in the econo-
mies and market conditions in Argentina and Brazil for 2002 remain
uncertain; however, the Corporation should benefit from improved market
conditions for its business-fo-business operations in North America as the
economy recovers. Based on its assumptions regarding foreign exchange
rotes, the Corporation believes that the impaci of exchange rates on
earnings will be far less onerous in 2002 than in 2001. As a result, sales
and operating profit at most of the Corporafion’s infernational units
should be stronger.

During 2001, the Corporation introduced o new product, Cottonelle
Fresh rollwipes. The product is currenly being distributed in the South-
eastern U.S. and is generating higher levels of consumer trial, but the
Corporation is siill in the relatively early stages of gaining in-market
experience. The Corporation remains optimistic about the future of
rollwipes and will likely make a decision mid-2002 about expanding
its availability beyond the Southeastern U.S.

The Corporation believes it is building competitive advantage to
grow its fop- and botfom-lines, and it is focused on increasing cash flow
1o help fund its growth. In 2002, the Corporation expedis to drive sales
growth with volume gains in the mid-single digifs.
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Information Concerning Forward-Locking Statemants

Certain matters discussed in this report concerning, among other things,
the business outlook, including new product introductions, cost savings
and acguisitions, anticipated financial and operating results, strategies,
contingencies and contemplated transactions of the Corporation, constitute
forward-looking statements and are based upon management's expec-
fations and beliefs concerning future events impaciing the Corporation.
There can be no assurance that these events will occur or that the
Corporation’s results will be as estimated.

The assumptions used as a basis for the forward-looking statements
include many estimates that, among other things, depend on the achieve-
ment of future cost savings and projected volume increases. Furthermore,
the Corporation has assumed that it will continue to identify suitable
acquisition candidates in those product markets where it intends to grow
by acquisition. In addition, many factors outside the control of the Corpo-
ration, including the prices of the Corporation’s raw materials, pofential
competitive pressures on selling prices or advertising and promotion
expenses for the Corporation’s producis, and fluciuations in foreign currency
exchange rates, as well as general economic conditions in the markets
in which the Corporation does business, also could impaci the realization
of such estimates.

For a description of these and other factors that could cause the
Corporation's future results to differ materially from those expressed in
any such forward-looking statements, see the section of Part |, liem |
of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K entitled “Faciors That
May Affect Fuiure Resulis.”




CONSOLIDATED INCORE STATEMENT

KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

7 S o _ YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 -
{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS) - 200 00 1999
et Sales 3145204 $13,9820 §13,006.8
Cost of produdts sold 8,615.5 8,228.5 7,681.6
sttt s smas | sasy
~ Advertising, promotion and selling expenses o 23344 1127 20978
~_Research expense B . B 2953 714 498
 General expense L 767.9 o 074
_Goodwill amortization - - g4 87 48
Other {income) expense, net 83.7 (104.2) {207.0)
QOperating Profii 33387 2638 24354
 Interest income - 1 240 294
Inferest expense (191.6) (221.8) (213.1)
Uirmmme [Béﬁme ﬂwmmﬁe Toxes ~ o 41644 o 772,4360"7v o 2,251‘;7-_4
Provision for income taxes 645.7 758.5 730.2
}ﬂ@@me Before E«uuﬂﬁw Emﬂéuesﬂ§ o , o _:J,53§7j - 16775 7 15215
Share of net income of equity companies ) 1544 1864 1896
Minority owners’ share of subsidiaries’ net income (63.2) (63.3) (43.0)
Met Income $ 16099 § 18006 § 16681
R S — o |
Basic §  3.04 $ 334 $ 3n
Diluted §  3.02 $ 33 S 309

s

SEE NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATERMENT

KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31
(HILLIONS OF DOLLARS) - 00 - 1999
Operations o -
_ Net income $ 1,609.9 $ 1,800.6 $1,668.1
Depreciation 650.2 5917 5862
" Goodwill amortization 7 89.4 81.7 418
__Deferred income tax provision 39.7 84.1 1262
~ Net losses (gains) on asset dispositions lgze 193 (143.9)
~_Equity companies’ earnings in excess of dividends paid {39.1) (67.0) (78.7)
Minority owners' share of subsidiaries” net income 63.2 633 430
__Increase in operating working capital (2326) (3383 (61.5)
~_ Postretirement benefits L (54.7) 121.9) (43.1)
Other 5.8 197 18
Cash Provided by Operations 2,253.8 2082 2199
lmvesting _ e
Copital spending {1,099.5) (11703 (786.4)
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired (135.0) (2945) (.9
" Proceeds from dispositions of property and businesses 34.4 45 152
Purchases of available-for-sale securities (19.7) - -
Proceeds from equity investments o 33.1 531 =
Proceeds from notes receivable _ - 2200 3830
Other ] ] (64.4) (37.7) (223)
Cash Used for lnvesting (1,251.1) (1,184.9) {582.4)
Finoncng _
_ Cash dividends paid o i (590.1) (5801  (5513)
Net (decrease) increase in short-term debt (114.5) 700.7 (163.8)
__Increases in long-term debt 475.9 359.4 117.7
_ Decrenses in long-term debt ) (275.1) {446.7) {759
_Issuance of preferred securities of subsidiary 516.5 - -~
_ Proceeds from exercise of stock options 101.5 0.3 60.8
_ Acquisitions of common stock for the treasury ) {891.5) (1,190.7) (779.0)
Other {26.7) 25 12.8
Cash Used for Financing T (804.0) {1,064.6) (1,378.7T
Increase {decrense) in Cash und Cash Equivalents $ 1987 $ (116.3) $ 1788

SEE NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

DECEMBER 31
{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) ASSETS 2001 2000
Current Assefs
Cosh and cash equivalents $ 4052 § 2065
Accounts receivable 1,672.4 1,809.6
Inventories 1,494.1 1,390.4
Deferred income taxes 239.8 287.1
Prepaid expenses and ather 110.7 96.3
Total Current Assels 3,922.2 3,789.9
Property -
Land 242.5 239.2
Buildings 1,921.8 1,854.4
Machinery and equipment 10,073.0 9,135.1
Construction in progress 477.4 786.1
12,714.7 12,014.8
Less accumulated depreciation 5,388.2 5,096.3
et Property 7,326.5 69185
Investments in Equity Companies 705.3 7988
Goodwill, Nef of Accumuluted Ameriizalion 1,950.3 19778
Qther Assets 1,103.3 9948
$15,007.6 §144798

SEE NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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DECEMBER 31

{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 2001 2000
Current Liabilities
Debt payable within one year $ 1,236.1 $ 14905
Trode accounts payable 768.9 901.7
Other payables 335.3 2742
Accrued expenses 1,225.3 1,239.8
Accrued income taxes 456.2 5235
Dividends payable 146.5 144.2
Total Current Linbilities 4,168.3 4,573.9
Long-Term Debt 2,424.0 2,000.6
Noncurrent Employee Benefit and Other Obligations 916.0 869.2
Delerred Income Taxes 1,004.6 987.5
Minority Owners’ Interesis in Subsidiaries 309.4 2813
Preferred Securities of Subsidiary 538.4 -
Stoclholders’ Equity
Preferred stock — no par value — autharized 20.0 million shares,
none issved - -
Common stack — $1.25 par value — authorized 1.2 billion shares;
issued 568.6 million shares at December 31, 2001 and 2000 710.8 710.8
Additional paid-in capital 415.6 4123
Common stock held in treasury, at cost — 47.6 million and 35.2 million shares
at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively (2,748.2) {1,974.1)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) {1,696.2) (1,337.6)
Retained earnings 8,999.5 7,982.0
Unearned compensation on restricted stock (34.6) {26.1)
Total Stoclholders’ Equity 5,646.9 57673
$15,007.6 $14479.8
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(OMMON STOCKISSUED
ADDITIONAL
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS, EXCEPT SHARE AMOUNTS) o o SHARES AMOUNT _ PAID-INCAPITAL

Bulunce at December 31, 1998 - ‘:ji_if; 56859810 $710“87_ ,* $ 863 ,,,7, 7

Shares issued for the exercise ofstorkopilonsund uwurds 7 I 1 ¥ B .
_ Stock option income tax benefits e - 285 -
~ Shares purchased for treasury . S S -

Shares issued for the acquisition of Ballard Medical Products . 1@@ -

~ Stock |ssued net of forfenures under restriced stock plans, less omortizoin - - (§)

~ Comprehensive i income: e
_ Metincome , L - T
B Oihercqmprehenswe income (Ioﬁss)ﬁ S B - 7

~ Unrealized t trunsluhon ud|usimeni S - = e

_ Minimum pension ||ab|||ty ud|ustment e e e
_ Comprehensive income e e Tomm

Dividends declared on common shares - - _
Balance af December 31, 1999 _ 7 568,596,810 - nes 664

 Shares issued for the exercise of stock options and owards o - _—‘ _______;__(6_3_]};_ o
_ Stock option income tax benefits o - - »n2
" Shares purchased for treasury - = B
i Shares issued for the acquisition of Safeskin Corporation o - - 2824
Sroclg!gsged ‘et of forfeitures, under restricted stock plans, less amortizgion - - 20
_ Comprehensive income: R
____ Metincome _ T T T
Other comprehensive income (Ioss) S N o
_ Unredlized translation odjustment == -
Minimum pension ligbility adjustment - - -
) Comprehenswe income .

Dividends declared on common shares — _ -
Balance at December 31, 2000 - 568,596,810 7108 4123

_7ihu[ggsiuefd fcﬂhg eﬁxergsfeﬁgf slgk @pons und uwurds - V B - ) ‘ T X tw B
Stock option income tax benefits - - - w0
~ Shares purchased for treasury o = e
Stock issued, net of forfeitures, under restntied siock plans, Iess amortization - = 3.1 ]
Comprehenswelncome. 7 - D
__ Netincome e - - .
i Other comprehenswe income [Ioss) e
Unrealized i‘runslunon ud|usi‘mem S = -
o M',“JTE"J pension I|ub|||ty odjustogent - - -
~ Deferred losses on cash flow hedges 7 o - e e
Unrealized holding gains on securities I S
- Comprehensive income R - - -

Dividends declared on common shares - - -
Balance of December 31, 2001 568,596,510 $710.8 $415.6

SEE NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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TREASURY STOCK

ACCUMULATED OTHER

UNEARNED TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE RETAINED COMPENSATION ON STOCKHOLDERS' COMPREHENSIVE
SHARES AMOUNT INCOME (LOSS) EARNINGS RE}TB[GEQEIOC&_\____EQPJTXAE __LN(OFE_‘
30,339,402 § (1,454.7) § (9643)  §54534 § - Sepn1s
(2,189,629) 08y - e - w7
- - - - - B85 )
T 139404653 (779.0) - - - mo

(13758,610) 636.2 - - - 8

(362,000} 182 - - - (35) 9
3 - - - 16680 - 1eesd S8l
. . (1546) - - lse (548
- - 4] - - 41 4]
- - - - - - §1,517.6
- - - (556.9) - (556.9) -

27,969,816 (14204) (1,1148) 67646 (135) 5031

 (2900773) 1540 - - - B -
- - - - - 52

] 21216618 (1,1907) - - - hawen
 (10,695,002) 464.0 - - - 4
(357,400) 19.0 - - (126) B4
- - - 18006 - 18006 $1,8006
- . 2188) - - sy s
- - (4.0) - - (40)
- - - - - R L /2
i - - -  (5832) - emy T
35,233,259 (1974.1) (1,337.6) 79820 (6 57613 —
(2,432,855) 119.0 - - - 10ls )
T - - - - s

15,140,802 (909.7) - - - (909.7) ]
(354,558) 16.6 - - @  nz
- - - 148 - 6099 $1,6099
- - @en 0 - - s (3560
- - (102.1) - - (o) (0an)
- - Lo U 1) B
- - 3 - - R 3
- - - - - R
- - - (592.4) - (592.4) -
47,586,648 $(2,748.2) $(1,696.2) $8,999.5 $(34.6) $5,646.9 _
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Note 1. Accounting Policies

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Kimberly-
Clark Corporation and all subsidiaries that are more than 50 percent
owned and controlled (the “Corporation”). Invesiments in nonconsolidated
companies that are at least 20 percent owned are stated af cost plus
equity in undistributed net income. These latier companies are referred
to as equify companies. All significant intercompany transactions and
accounts are eliminated in consolidation. Ceriain reclassifications have
been made to conform prior year data to the current year presentation.
The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts
of assets and liobilities at ihe date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of net sales and expenses during the reporting period.
Differences from those estimates are recorded in the appropriate period.
Estimates are used in accounting for, among other items, consumer
and trade promation and rebate accruals, employee benefits, workers
compensation claims and ceriain product liability risks, excess and
obsolete inventory, allowances for doubtful accounts, deferred tox assets
and contingencies.

INVENTORIES AND DISTRIBUTION COSTS
Most U.S. inventories are valued ot cost on the Last-In, First-Out (LIFO)
method for U.S. income fax and financial reporting purposes. The balonce
of the U.S. inventories and inventories of consolidated operations outside
the US. are generally valued af the lower of cost, using sither the
First-In, First-Out {FIFO) or weighted average cost methods, or market.
Distribution costs are classified as cost of products sold.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES

Available-for-sale securities carried at market value and induded in other
assets were approximately $20 million at December 31, 2001. This belance
was held by the Corporation’s consolidated foreign financing subsidiary
formed in February 2001 as described in Note 9. These securities consist
of debt securities issued by non-U.S. governments and unaffiliated cor-
porations with maturity dates of two years or less. Unrealized holding
gains or losses on these securities are recorded in other comprehensive
income until realized. No gains or losses were realized during 2001,

{38)

PROPERTY AND DEPRECIATION
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives on the siraight-line or units-of-production
method for financiol reporting purposes and generally on an accelerated
method for income tax purposes. Capitalized cosis of purchased and
internally develaped software are amortized on the straight-line method
over not more than five years. Estimated seful lives are periodically
reviewed and, when warranted, changes are made that generally result
in an acceleration of depreciation. These long-lived assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever evenis or changes in circumstances indicate that
their cost may not be recoverable. An impairment loss would be recognized
when estimated future cash flows from the use of the asset and its even-
tual disposition are less than its carrying amount. Measurement of an
impairment loss would be based on discounted future cash flows compared
to the carrying amount of the assets. When property is sold or retired,

the cost of the property and the reloted accumulated depreciation are
removed from the balance sheet and any gain or loss on the fransaction
is included in income.

The cost of major maintenance performed on the Corporation’s
manufacturing facilities, composed of labor, materials and other incre-
mental costs, is charged fo operations as incurred. Start-up costs for
new or expanded facilities are expensed as incurred.

GO0DWILL

Under current accounting requirements, goodwill acquired prior fo
July 1, 2001 is amortized on the straight-line method over periods
ranging from 10 years to 40 years. Accumulated amortization of goodwill
at December 31, 2001 and 2000 was $308. million and $2314 million,
respectively. The realizability and period of benefit of goodwill are
evaluated periodically when events or circumstances indicate thof non-
recoverability of goodwill is possible. If it becomes probable that the
future undiscounted cash flow associated with such goodwill is less than
its carrying value, an impairment loss would be recognized. These
recoverability evaluations are subjective and require management
assessments and judgments. Historically, acquired businesses generally
have generated sufficient cash flows to recover the cost of goodwill.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Sales revenue is recognized af the time of product shipment to unaffiliated
customers and appropriate provision is made for uncollectible accounts.




ADVERTISING EXPENSE

Advertising costs are expensed in the year the related oadvertisement

is first presented by the media. Advertising expenses charged to income
totaled $385.2 million in 2001, $349.3 million in 2000 and $336.5 million
in 1999, For interim reporting purposes, advertising expenses are
charged fo operations as a percentage of sales based on estimated

sales and related advertising expense for the full year.

ENVIRONMENTAL EXPENDITURES

Environmental expenditures related to current operations that qualify as
property, plant and equipment or which substantially increase the economic
value or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized, and all other
expenditures are expensed as incurred. Environmental expenditures that
relate to an existing condition caused by past operations are expensed

as incurred. Liabilities are recorded when environmental assessments and/
or remedial efforfs are probable and the costs can be reasonably estimated.
Generally, the timing of these accruals coincides with completion of
feasibility study or a commitment to a formal plan of action,

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Compensation cost for stock options and awards is measured based on
intrinsic value under Accounting Principles Board Opinion (APB”) 25,
Accounting for Stock Issued fo Employees.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CHANGES AND NEW PRONOUNCEMENTS
On January 1, 2001, the Corporation adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS") 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities. See Note 6 for further discussion.

SFAS 141, Business Combinations, and SFAS 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets, were issued in June 2001. SFAS 141 was effective
July 1, 2001 and SFAS 142 is effective beginning January 1, 2002. Under
these new standards, goodwill and intangible assets having indefinite
lives will no longer be amortized but will be subject to annual impairment
tests. Application of nonamortization provisions of SFAS 142 would have
increased reported net income by approximately $.18 per share in 2001.
During 2002, the Corporation will perform the required impairment tests
of goodwill and intangible assets as of January 1, 2002. The Corporation
does not expect any write-offs upon implementation of this standard.

(39)

SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Refirement Obligations, was issued in
June 2001 and is effective beginning January 1, 2003. SFAS 143 requires
that any legal obligation related to the retirement of fong-lived assets
be quantified and recorded as a liability and an offsetting asset retirement
cost on the balance sheet in the period it is incurred if a reasonable
estimate of the fair value of the liability can be mode.

SFAS 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets, was issued in August 2001 and is effective beginning January 1,
2002. SFAS 144 provides a single, comprehensive accounting model for
impairment and disposal of long-lived assets and discontinued operations.

SFAS 143 ond SFAS 144 will be adopted on their effective dates,
and adoption is not expected to result in any moterial effects on the
Corporation’s financial statements.

In April 2001, the Emerging lssues Task Force {“EITF"} of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board issued EITF 00-25, Accounting for
Consideration from a Vendor fo a Retailer in Connection with the Purchase
or Promation of the Vendor’s Products. Under EITF 00-25, the cost of
promotion gctivities offered to customers will be classified as a reduction
in sales revenue. The Corporation will adopt EITF 00-25, os required,
beginning January 1, 2002. This reclassification will reduce net sales by
approximately $1 billion, $885 million and $900 million for 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively. Adoption will not change reporied earnings.

Also in April 2001, the EITF delayed implementation of EITF 00-14,
Accounting for Certain Sales Incentives, to coincide with the implementation
date for EITF 00-25. Under EITF 00-14, the estimated redemption value
of consumer coupons must be recorded at the time the coupons are issued
and classified as a reduction in sales revenue. The Corporation will adopt
EITF 00-14 effective January 1, 2002 and will reclassify the face value
of coupons and similar discounts (“Discounts”) as o reduction in revenue
for all periods presented. Discounts recorded as promotion expense
were approximately $205 million, $190 million and $205 milfion in 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. Upon adoption of EITF 00-14, the Corpo-
ration will report a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle
resulting from a change in the period for recognizing the face value
of coupons, which ot December 31, 2001 was an after-tax charge equal
to §.02 per share.




NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Note 2. Income Taxes
An analysis of the provision for income taxes follows:

Deferred income tax ossets {liabilities) are composed of the following:

YEAR ENDED DECEMSER 31
(RLLIONS OF DOLLARS) ~ o0 mo e
}_urfrﬂqtpm taxgs 77777777 T
United States $363.9 4073 5386 9
~ State 525 35 698
" Other countries 1896  B06 1473
Tl e0ed 6744 640
Deferred mgqr_rle_[u? o B 7 ) o
 United States 1154 913 1392
State (179) W0 (81
~ Other countries o 578 @2 57
Total 39.7 84.1 126.2
Jtul provision for income toxes $645.7 $758.5 §730.2

Income before income taxes is classified in the Consolidated Income

Statement as follows:

o yRENDEDDEGMBRY
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) o w0 W
United States _ SLT418  §17875  $17827
Other countries 422.6 648.5 469.0
$2,164.4 $2.436.0 $2,251.7

(40)

DECEMBER 31
Tm[dﬁrmm—as)_ﬁ‘m B T w0 w0
“Current deferred in [ncoAme’tox usset o 7' __:____‘— *_
uﬁnbutablﬂoé - B o a
Advertising and promotion ‘E‘[”_"E - :%,-,&7,,: :S 208
__ Pension, postretirement and other -
B employee benefits - ;_‘ VV___HE? 13(]4
) Other ucrrued  expenses o 925 '100.7(7]7
Invemo[yr 18.0 48
Oher 80 47
Yaluation allowances ' (66
Net current deferred income tox asset $ 2398 $287.1
Nonrurrenr deferred income fax asset o
uﬁr|bu7tub/le_|9hd_ o , )
_Accumuloted CEEFE(IOHOH o 0§ (aan ‘S__(167).
Income tax loss carryforwurds 999 1223
Foreign Ii trAeidI/fSw:_ VVVVVV 51.4 ;— 300 )
_ Other o } 96 1l
Yaluation allowances a7 (1552
_ Net noncurrent deferred income tox asset L
induded in other assefs $ 1611 $1025
Nonturrem deferred income fax liability
unnbutuble fo: S _f o
7 Actumuluterdﬁ degequp_on} 7 $ (995.2)  §(950.1)
~Income tax loss carryforwards B AL AN Y
"~ Pension uinrd othgrfpostrehremem benefits A —157 9
CInstollmentsales  (s40)  (2541)
~ Other ] 225 181
_ Net noncurrent deferred income tax liability $(1,004.6)  5(987.5)




Valuation allowances for deferred income tax assets increased
$184 million in 2001 and decreased $120.2 million in 2000. Yaluation
allowances at the end of 2001 primarily relate fo the potentially unusable
portion of income tax loss carryforwards of $869 million in jurisdictions
primarily outside the United States. If not utilized against taxable income,
$426 million of the loss carryforwards will expire from 2001 through 2020
The remaining $443 million has no expiration date.

Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent on generating sufficient
taxable income prior to expiration of the loss carryforwards. Although
realization is not assured, management believes it is more likely than not
that all of the deferred tax assets, net of applicable valuation allowances,
will be realized. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered
realizable could be reduced or increased if estimates of future taxable
income during the carryforward period are reduced or increased.

Presented below is a reconciliation of the income tax provision computed af the U.S. federal statutory tax rate to the provision for income taxes.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31
T o - T 2001 2000 1999
WwowsoFDOLRS T AMOUNT PERCENT ANOUNT PERCENT AMOUNT PERCENT
Income before ncome toxes: ,
As reported o i $2,164.4 $2436.0 $2251.7
_ Charges (credits) for unusual items 2129 (n ) (97.3)
~ Income before income taxes and unusuel ftems $2,377.3 $2434.9 LS%
Tocot US. stofutory ratel) - § 8320 BI%  § 8512 B0 § 7540 35.0%
State income faxes, net of federal tax benefit 26.6 1.1 325 1.3 297 14
Net operating losses realized o L (32.6) (1.4) (71.4) (29) (12.7) (6
Other — net (106.3) (4.9) (58.1) (24) (79.4) (37)
- 797 30.3% 7552 31.0% 6 m%
Ton effects o unusul items o (740)  348% 33 - 36 30.1%
Provision for income taxes $ 6457 m $§ 7585 m § 7302 m

—

() Tax at US. statutory rate is based on income before income taxes excluding the charges (¢redits) for unusual items. The tax effects of the unusual items are shown elsewhere in the table.
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NOTES 1O CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATERMENTS
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

At December 31, 2001, income taxes have not been provided on

approximately $2.7 billion of unremitted earnings of subsidiaries operat-

ing outside the U.S. These earnings, which are considered to be invested
indefinitely, would become subject to income tax if they were remitted

as dividends, were lent fo the Corporation or a U.S. affiliate, or if the
Corporation were to sell its stack in the subsidiaries. Defermination of
the amount of unrecognized deferred U.S. income tax liability on these
unremitted earnings is not practicable. Withholding taxes of approxi-
mately $235 million would be payable upon remittance of all previously
unremitted earnings at December 31, 2001.

(42)

Note 3. Postrelirement and Other Benelits

PENSION PLANS
The Corporation and its subsidiaries in North America and the United
Kingdom have defined benefit and/or defined contribution retirement
plans covering substantially all regular employees. Certain other
subsidiaries have defined benefit pension plans or, in cerfain countries,
termination pay plans covering substantially all regular employees.
The funding policy for the qualified defined benefit plans in North
America and the defined benefit plans in the United Kingdom is to
contribute assets to fully fund the accumulated benefit obligation.
Subjeci to regulatory and tax deductibility limits, any funding shortfall
will be eliminated over a reasonable number of years. The funding
policy for nonqualified U.S. plans providing pension benefits in excess
of limitations imposed by the U.S. income tax code and for the remaining
defined benefit plans outside North America is based on legal require-
ments, tax considerations, investment opportunities, and customary
business practices in such couniries.

In accordance with SFAS 87 Employers’ Accounting for Pensions, the
(orporation has recorded a minimum pension liability for underfunded
plans of $181.2 million at December 31, 2001, representing the excess
of the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation ("ABQ”) over previously
recorded pension cost liabilities. The minimum pension liability is included
in noncurrent employee benefit and oiher obligations on the balance
sheet. An offsetting charge of $12.9 million is included as an intangible
assef, fo the extent of unrecognized prior service cost, and the balance
of $168.3 million is included in accumulated other comprehensive income,
which is part of stockholders’ equity. The principal cause of the accrual
tor an additional minimum pension liability in 2001 was the decline in the
value of equity securities held by the United Kingdom pension trusts.

OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
Substantially all retired employees of the Corporation and its North
American subsidiaries and certain international employees are covered
by health care and life insurance benefit plans, Certain benefits are
based on years of service and age at retirement. The plans are principally
noncontributory for employees who retired before 1993 and are conirib-
utory for most employees whao retire in 1993 or after. Certain U.S. plans
limit the Corporation’s cost of future annual per capita retiree medical
benefits to no more than 200 percent of the 1992 annual per capita cost.
Certain other U.S. plans limit the Corporation’s future cost for refiree
medical benefits o o defined annual per capita medical cost.




Summarized financial information about postretirement plans, excluding defined contribution retirement plans, is presented below.

PENSION BENEFITS OTHER BENEFITS
T o YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3
(WLLONSOFDOLLRS) 2001 200 2001 e
Change in Benefit Obligation o
~_ Beneit obligation at beginning of year $3,847.1 $3,648.5 $ 6619 -$626_9 )
_ Service cost 65.4 63.4 1290 10.9
Interest cost 266.8 263.6 48,2 483
__ Porticiponts’ contributions 7.4 85 53 52
Amendments 2 45 - -
Actuarial loss 86.4 1813 41.8 410
Acquisitions 373 6.6 - -
~_Cunailments (1.4) - - -
~ Special termination benefits 2.0 1.1 - -
Currency exchange rate effects (37.4) (68.9) (1.8) {9
Benefit payments (266.2) (261.5) (70.9) (69.5)
Benefit obligation at end of year 4,014.6 38471 696.5 661.9
Change in Plan Assels B
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 4,086.5 4,426.2 - =
Actual loss on plan assets (130.0) (47.5) - -
Acquisitions - 36.0 27 - -
Employer contributions 16.4 193 65.6 64.3
Participants’ contributions 74 85 5.3 52
Currency exchange rate effects (34.6) (67.7) - -
Benefit payments (260.2) (255.0) {70.9) (69.5)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 37215 4,086.5 - -
Funded Status
{Deficiency) excess of plan assets over benefit obligation (293.1) 2394 {696.5) {661.9)
Unrecognized net actuariol loss (gain) 544.5 (37.0) (.6) {46.2)
Unrecognized transition amount (1.0) (5.4) - -
Unrecognized prior service cost 53.8 625 (11.3) (13.4)
) Net amount recognized $ 304.2 $§ 2595 $(708.4) S 5) ’
Amounts recognized in the belance sheet consist of:
Prepaid benefit cost $ 309.4 $§ 3641 S - § -
Accrued benefit cost (186.4) (131.9) (708.4) (721.5)
Intangible asset 129 46 - -
Accumulated other comprehensive income 168.3 227 - -
Met amount recognized $ 304.2 $ 2595 $(708.4) $(721.5)

The above pension benefits information has been presented on an aggregated basis whereby benefit obligation and plan asset information for plans
in which plan assets exceed accumulated benefit obligations ("“ABO"} have been combined with plans where the ABO exceeds plan assets.
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Summary disaggregated information about these pension plans follows:

ASSETS EXCEED ABO ABO EXCEEDS ASSETS
DECEMBER 31
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) B ] wa om0 w00 o
Projected benefit obligation - $3,1730  §36500 384l §197.1
ABO - 29063 33646 1906 1676
Fair value of plon assets 342 40975 6073 490
PENSION BENEFITS OTHER BENEFITS
T osceweeRsr
o o w0 awme om0
Weighted Average Assumptions ) S o 7—‘ S
Discount rate 7.0% 7.2% 7.2% 15%
Expected return on plan assets 92%  93% - =
__ Rate of compensation increase 3.9% 41% - -
Health care cost trend ratelo) - - 10.0% 6.9%
(a) Assumed to decrease to 9.3% in 2003 and to zero by 2004 and thereafter.
PENSION BENEFITS OTHER BENEFITS
YEAR ENDED DECENBER 3 i T
_OHLL0%S O 204k o o mo o mw
‘Componenis of Wet Pericdic Benefit Cost S
Service cost $ 654 § 634 $ 733 $120 %109 §125
~ Interest cost 266.8 2636 2511 482 483 452
__ Expected return on plon assetste (368.1)  (397.6) (352.8) - -
___Amortization of prior service cost 86 9.1 95 (2.0 (2.1) {2.1)
Amortization of transition amount (4.4) (4.4) (4.6) - - =
__ Recognized net actuarial loss {gain) 4.5 (20.2) 48 38 Wy 4
Curtailments (1.4) - 180 - =4y
Other 9.0 1.0 6.1 (@) - -
Met periodic benefit cost {credit) $ (19.6) $ (85.1) $ 54 $54.2 $52.8 AN

(0} The expected return on plan assets is determined by multiplying the fair value of the plan assets af the prior year-end (adjusted for estimated current year cash benefit payments and
contributions) by the long-term expected rate of return.

Assumed health care cost trend rates affect the amounts reported for postretirement health care benefit plans. A one-percentage-point change in
assumed health care trend rates would have the following effects:

. o . ONE-PERGENTAGEPOINT
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS] - © NCREASE  DECREASE
Effect on total oTsérvicg 2 and interest cost components $47 $36
Effed on postretirement benefit obligation . A s
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DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLANS

The Corporation’s coniributions to the defined contribution refirement
plans are bosed on the age and compensation of covered employees.
The Corporation’s contributions, al! of which were charged to expense,
were $373 million, $298 million and $26.] million in 2001, 2000

and 1999, respectively.

INVESTMENT PLANS

Voluntary contribution investment plans are provided to substantially

all North American employees. Under the plans, the Corporation matches
a portion of employee contributions. Costs charged to expense under

the plans were $275 million, $22.6 million and $251 million in 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively.
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Mote 4. Earnings Per Share

A recondiliation of the average number of common shares outstanding
used in the baosic and diluted EPS computations follows:

AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING

{HILLIONS) 2000 2000 1999
Basic 529.6 539.5 536.3
Dilutive effect of stock options 3.4 39 31
Dilutive effect of deferred
compensation plan shares 2 R 1
Dilutive effect of shares issued
for participation share owards - 3 b
Diluted 533.2 5438 540.1

Options outstanding that were not included in the computation of
diluted EPS because their exercise price was greater than the average
market price of the common shares are summarized below:

DESCRIPTION 2001 2000 1999

Average number of share

equivalents {millions) 5.1 5 A
Weighted-average exercise price( $71.36  $157.27 $58.10
Expiration date of options 2006 2001 2009

to 2011 to 2010
Options outstanding at year end 5.8 5 1

(a) The weighted-average exercise price in 2000 represents converted options from
the Safeskin Corporation acquisition.

The number of common shares outstanding as of December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999 was 521.0 million, 5334 million and 540.6 million,
respectively.
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Nete 5. Delst

Long-term debt is composed of the following:

DECEMBER 31

Cammarca gapar o bs rencnced

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE

INTEREST RATE 2001

2000

MATURITIES

$

$ 4600

Motes and debentures 1% 0m-2018 14698 16528
Industrial development revenue bonds i _ A7%  2002-203¢ 4134 41
Bank loans and other financings in various currencies 8.6% 2002 -12025 2785 1.2
Total long-term debt - B S 35617 27781
~ Less current portion ) o - 137.7 2775
Long-term portion $2,428.0  $2,000.6

At December 31, 2001, $400 million of short-term commercial paper
was clossified as long-term debt because on February 8, 2002, the
Corporation issued $400 million of 5%% Notes due February 15, 2012
and used the proceeds to retire commercial paper.

Fair value of total long-term debt was $2,639.5 million and
$2,2959 million ot December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Scheduled
maturities of long-term debt for the next five years are $71.8 million
in 2003, $116.7 miltion in 2004, $60.3 million in 2005 and $6 million
in 2006.

At December 31, 2001, the Corporation had $1475 billion of syndicated
revolving credit facilities. These facilities, unused at December 31, 2001,
permif borrowing ot competitive interest rates and are available for general
corporate purposes, including backup for commercial paper borrowings.
The Corporation pays commitment fees on the unused portion but may
cancel the facilities without penalty at any time prior fo their expiration.
Of these facilities, $7375 million expires in October 2002 and the balance
expires in Movember 2006.

Debt payable within one year:

DECEMBER 31
2001

{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) 000

Commercicl paper $ 960.3 _5_,0433—

Current portion of long-term debt 137.7 775
Other shori-ferm debt 137.1 166.7
Total $1,236.1 14905

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the weighted-average inferest rate
for commercial paper was 19 percent and 6.5 percent, respectively.
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Note 6. Risk Management

As o multinational enterprise, the Corporation is exposed to changes

in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates and commodity prices.
A variety of practices are employed to manage these market risks, includ-
ing operating and financing activities and, where deemed appropriate,
the use of derivative instruments. Derivative instruments are used only
for risk management purposes and not for speculation or trading.

All derivative instruments are either exchange fraded or are entered
info with major financial institutions. The Corporation’s credit exposure
under these arrangements is limited to the fair value of the agreements
with a positive fair value at the reporting date. Additionally, credit

risk with respect to the counterparties is considered minimal in view

of the financial strength of the counterparties.

Effeciive Junuary 1, 2001, the Corporation adopied SFAS 133 as
amended. This accounting standard requires that all derivative instruments
be recognized us assets or fiabilities on the balance sheet o fair value.
Changes in the fair value of derivatives are either recorded in income
or other comprehensive income, which is part of stockholders” equity,
depending on whether the derivative has been designated and qualifies
as part of a hedging relationship. The gain or loss on derivatives desig-
nated as fair value hedges and the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged
item attributable to the hedged risk are included in current income in
the period that changes in fair value occur. The gain or foss on derivatives
designated as cash flow hedges is included in other comprehensive
income in the period that changes in fair value occur and is reclassified fo
income in the same period that the hedged item affects income.

The gain or loss on derivatives that have not been designated as hedging
instruments is included in current income in the period that changes
in fair volue occur.




Upon adoption of SFAS 133, the Corporation recognized a prefax loss
of $.5 million in other (income) expense, net as a cumulative effect of
a change in accounting, It also recorded an after-tax gain of $1.5 million
in other comprehensive income on cash flow hedges of forecasted
purchases of pulp, which was recognized in income in 2001.

Prior to adoption of SFAS 133, and in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in effect at that time, gains and losses on
instruments that hedged firm commitments were deferred and included
in the basis of the underlying hedged items. Premiums paid for options
were amortized ratably over the life of the option. Contracts used to
hedge recorded foreign currency transactions generally matured within
one year and were marked to market with the resulting gains or losses
included in current income. These gains and losses offset foreign
exchonge goins and losses on the underlying ransactions.

The following table presents the aggregate notional principal amounts,
carrying values and fair values of the Corporation’s foreign currency
forward contracts outstanding ot December 31, 2000:

2000

NOTIONAL

PRINCIPAL CARRYING FAIR

{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) AMOUNTS VALUES VALUES
Forward contracts

Assets $333.5 $121 §73

Liobilities 664.3 (20.2) (13.9)

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK MANAGEMENT

Foreign currency risk is monoged by the use of foreign currency forward
and swap contracts. The use of these contracts allows management of
transactional exposure to exchange rate fluctuations because the gains
of losses incurred on the derivative instruments will offset, in whole

or in part, losses or gains on the underlying foreign currency exposure.
Management of foreign currency transactional exposures was nof
thanged during 2001, and management does not foresee or expect any
significant change in such exposures or in the strafegies it employs fo
manage them in the near future.

TRANSLATION RISK MANAGEMENT
The income statements of foreign operations, other than those in hyper-
inflationary economies, are translated into U.S. dollars at rates of
exchange in effect each month. The balance sheets of these operations
are franslated at period-end exchange rates, and the differences from
historical exchange rates are reflected in stockholders' equity as unrealized
translation adjustments.

The income statements and balance sheets of operations in hyper-
inflationary economies are translated into U.S. dollars using both current
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and historical rates of exchange. For balance sheet accounts transiated a
current exchange rates, such as cash and accounts receivable, the differ-
ences from historical exchange rates are reflected in income. Operations
that are deemed to be hyperinflationary are os follows: Ecuador (prior
to 2000), Russia, Turkey and Venezuela.

Translation exposure generally is not hedged. The risk to any particular
entity’s net assets is minimized to the extent that the entity is financed
with local currency borrowing. In addition, many of the Corporation’s
non-U.S. operations buy the majority of their inputs and selt the majority
of their outputs in their local currency, thereby minimizing the effect of
currency rate changes on their local operating profit margins.

(NTEREST RATE RISK MANAGEMENT
Interest rate risk is manoged through the maintenance of a portiolio
of variable- and fixed-rate debt composed of short- and long-term
instruments. The objective is to maintain a cost-effective mix that man-
agement deems appropriate. The strategy employed to manage exposure
to inferest rate fluctuations did not change significantly during 2001
and management does not foresee or expect any significant changes in
its exposure to interest rate fluctuations or in how such exposure is
managed in the near future.

The Corporation has entered into interest rate swap agreements
that effectively convert a portion of its floating-rate debt to o fixed-rate
hasis for the next year, thus reducing the impact of interest-rate changes
on future interest expense. Approximately $56 million of the Corporation’s
outstanding current portion of long-term debt was designated as the
hedged items to interest rate swap agreements at December 31, 2001.

COMMODITY PRICE RISK MANAGEMENT
The Corporafion is subject to commadity price risk, the most significant
of which relates to the price of pulp. Selling prices of fissue products are
influenced, in part, by the market price for pulp, which is determined
by industry supply and demand. On o worldwide basis, the Corporation
supplies approximately 40 percent of its virgin fiber needs from internal
pulp manufacturing operations. Management still intends to reduce its
level of pulp integration, when market conditions permit, to approximately
20 percent, and such a reduction in pulp integration, if accomplished,
tould increase the Corporation’s commodity price risk. Specifically,
increases in pulp prices could adversely affect earnings if selling prices
are not adjusted or if such adjustments significantly trail the increases
in pulp prices.

In addition, the Corporation is subject o price risk for the price
of natural gas, which is used in its manufacturing operations, Derivative
instruments are used to hedge this risk when it is deemed prudent to
do so by management.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

EFFECT OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS ON RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Fair Yalue Hedges

During the year ended December 31, 2001, the fair value hedges were
perfectly effeciive and tonsequently they resulted in no net income effect.
In addition, during the year, oll of the Corporation’s firm commitments
continued to qualify for fair value hedging.

Cash Flow Hedges

During the year ended December 31, 2001, the Corporation’s cash How
hedges were perfectly effective and consequently they resulted in no net
income effect. No cash flow hedges were discontinued during the year.

At December 31, 2001, the Corporation expected to reclassify 3.3 million
of losses from accumulated other comprehensive income to earnings
during the next twelve months. The maximum maturity of cash flow
derivatives in place at December 31, 2001 is December 2002.

Other
The Corporation entered into forward contracts to purchase Australian
dollars needed to complete the anticipated acquisition of the remaining
45 percent ownership interest in Kimberly-Clark Australia {“XCA") for
AS6975 million {approximately $355 million). The longest of these con-
fracts matures in August 2003, These forward contracts do not qualify
for hedge accounting under SFAS 133 and are marked to market each
period with the resulting gains or losses included in current earnings.
For the year ended December 31, 2001, net losses on these contracts of
approximately $7 million were recorded in other (income) expense, net.
The net gain on ail other derivative instruments not designated
as hedges was $21.0 million in 2001 and has been included in operating
profit on the income statement.

(48)

Note 7 Stock Compensation Plans

Kimberly-Clark Equity Parficipation Plans {“Plans") provide for awards of
pariicipation shares and stock options to key employees of the Corporation
and its subsidiaries. Upon maturity, parficipation share awards are paid in
cash based on the increase in the book value as defined by the Plans of
the Corporation’s common stock during the award period. Participants do
not receive dividends on the participation shares, but their accounts are
credited with dividend shares poyable in cash at the maturity of the award.
Neither participation nor dividend shares are shares of common stock.
{n conjunction with the restricted stock plan discussed later in this note,
no additional pariicipation shares will be awarded after 1998.

Data concerning participation and dividend shares follow:

{THOUSANDS OF SHARES) _ S w00 "y
Qutstanding — Beginning of year 7:'6;60[8 1029 10049
Dividend shares credited — net - 602 808
Motured _ (2,356) (4015 (483)
Forfeited (154) {208) {145)
Outstanding — End of year 4,475 6,608 10,229

Amounts expensed related to participation shares were $15.0 million,
$44.5 million and $34.9 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The Corporation also has stock option plans under which executives
and key employees may be granted awards. Under these plans, all stock
options are granted at nof less than market value of the date of gran,
expire 10 years after the date of grant and generally become exercisable
over three years.

In October 1997, approximately 57,000 employees worldwide were
granted approximately 3.2 million stock options and .2 million stock
appreciation righis. Employees were granted options fo purchase o fixed
number of shares of common stock, ranging from 25 to 125 shares per
employee at a price equal fo the fair morker value at the date of grant.
The grants generally became exercisable after the third anniversary
of the grant dote and have a term of seven years.

As part of the acquisitions of Safeskin Corporation (“Safeskin”)
in 2000 and Ballord Medical Products {“Ballard”) in 1999, eutstanding
Safeskin and Ballard stock options were converied into options to
acguire approximately 14 million and .5 million shares, respeciively,
of the Corporation’s common stock at a weighted-average exercise
price of $85.22 and $36.13, respectively.




Data concerning stock option acivity follows:

2001 2000 1999
T WEIGHTED- o W”WEléHTVED:_ ‘ 7 WEIGHTED- 7
RVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE
(OPTION/SVIN_TH_O_UEANPS) B o o o OPTIONS  EXERCISE PRICE m;(AJAPTloiNisi -7EXVER(ISE PRICE . OPTIONS AEXER(ISE PRICE )
Outstonding — Beginning of year S 3ol S 4967 im “ 75447_‘08‘? __17»,i3;lftm 4104
Granted C sm7 671 5719 R95 5N 4846
Brerised (2428) 4175 (2876) 3088 (2154 74
Conceledorexpied - (715) 12687 (554) 6796  (545) 5146
Converted Safeskin and Ballard slotk?pﬁun; S a = = 1405 V _'85.22 i _ 463 3613
Outstanding — End of yearts) o o ' 6665 5273 B9 4967 20167 408

_ -

695 958 3659

o L -

15237 4680 11,330

| s— o

brercisable ~ End of year

{a) Data concerning stock options at December 31, 2001 follows (options in thousands):

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weightea- Rémaining Weighted- ’
Average Contrectuel Average
_Exerise Price Range o _ _ - L . Options  Exercise Price Life {Years) B Options i Price
$1236 - 37.74 2,088 $ 25.06 24 2,088 $ 25.06
39.94— 5041 8,874 46.89 57 6,982 46.51
51.82- 60.08 9,908 53.61 6.4 6,072 54.01
61.35- 7174 5,745 69.70 21 66 68.38
86.28 — 18853 50 1214 64 2 12072
26,665 5273 6.4 15,237 46.80
- T - - T . T T e o N s cT | — i -
At December 31, 2001, the number of edditional shares of common For purposes of pro forma disclosure, the esiimated fair value of such
stock of the Corparation available for awards under the 2001 Plan stack options is amortized fo expense aver the vesting period. Under the
was 29.5 million shares, including both stock option and restricted fair value methad, the Corporation’s net income and nef income per
share awards. share would have been reduced as follows:
The Corporation has elected to follow APB 25 and related interpre-
tations in accounting for is siock options. Under APB 25, becouse the (HILLIONS OF DOLLARS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS) e 1%
exercise price of employee stock options that have been awarded was e . .
Net income $76.0 §$533 12

equal o the market price of the underlying stock on the date of gront,

no compensation expense was required to be recognized. However, Busic ond diluted net income per shore .14 .10 8
SFAS 123, Aiccounting for Stack-8ased Compensation, requires presentation

of pro forma net income and earnings per share as if the Corporation The weighted-average fair value of the individual options granted
had atcounted for its employee stock options under a fair value method. during 2001, 2000 and 1999 is estimated as $19.87, $16.24 and $11.77,

respeciively, on the date of grant. The fuir values were defermined using
a Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

. 20 B 27(]00 o 1??9
Dividend yield O Lel%  204%  215%
Volatilty  2586%  2620%  2140%
Risk-free interest rate 470%  650%  5.25%
Bxpededlife _ S8yews  S8yews  58years
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UNEARMED COMPENSATION ON RESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS

The 2001 Equity Participetion Plan replaces the Corporation’s 1999
Restricied Stock Plan and provides for restricied share awards not fo
exceed 3.0 million shares. These resiricied stock awards vest and become
unrestricied shares in three fo 10 years from the date of grant. Although
plan participents are entitled fo cash dividends and may vore such
awarded shares, the sale or transfer of such shares is limited during the
restricied period. During 2061, .5 million shares were owarded af on
overage share price of $55.59. During 2000, .5 million shares were aworded
af an avercge share price of $5818. During 1999, 4 million shares were
awarded of an average share price of $48.59. As of December 31, 2001,
2.5 million shares of the Corporation's common stock, under the 2001
plan, remained available for awards.

The market value of the Corporation’s common stock deiermines the
volue of the resiricied stock, and such value is recorded at the date of the
award s unearned compensaiion on resricied stock in a separate com-
ponent of stockholders’ equity. This unearned compensation is amoriized
fo compensation expense over the periods of resiriciion. During 2601,
2000 ond 1999, $13.0 million, $10.8 million and $5.0 million, respectively,
was charged to compensation expense under the plan. The fax effect
of differences between compensation expense for finoncial statement and
income tox purposes is charged or credited to additional paid-in capital.
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Nete 8. Commitments

LEASES
The future minimum obligations under leases having o nonconcelable
ferm in excess of one year as of December 31, 2001, are os follows:

{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS} o i OPERATING LEASES
Year Ending December3:
2002 - §618
2003 o o o 521 )
w B9
2005 %2
0060 i o s
" Thereater ] 434
Future minimum obligations $246.L

Operating lease obligations have been reduced by approximaiely
$6 million for rental income from noncancelable sublease agreements.
Consolidated rental expense under operating leases was $1594 million,
$1459 million cnd $1514 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

PURCHASE COMMITHENTS
The Corporation has entered info long-term contracts for the purchase

of rew moteriols, primarily pulp, ond utilities, principally natura! gas.
The minimum purchase commitments extend beyond 2007, The commit-
ments are approximately $688 million, $564 million end $377 million

in 2002, 2003 and 2004, respediively. Total commiimens beyond the year
2004 are $191 million.

Although ihe Corporation is primarily liable for rental payments on

the above-mentioned leases and, considering the purchase commitments
described chove, management believes ihe Corporaiion’s exposure fo
losses, if any, under these arrangemens is not material.




Note 9. Preferred Securities of Subsidiary

In February 2001, a newly formed Luxembourg-based consolidared
financing subsidiory of the Corporation issued 1 million shares of preferred
securities (the “Securities”) with an aggregate par value of $520 million
to a nonaffiliated entity for cash proceeds of $516.5 million. Approximately
97 percent of the subsidiary’s funds are invested in long-term, variable
rate loans to the Corporation or ifs consolidated subsidiaries on terms that
would be substantially similar o other borrowings by the Corporation

or its consolidated subsidiaries. The remaining funds are invested in other
financial assets. The Securities pay no dividend but accrue o variable

rate of return based on three-month LIBOR plus 0.764 percent, which at
December 31, 2001 equated to an annual rate of approximately 3.03 per-
cent. The Securities are in substance perpetual and are callable by the
subsidiary at par value plus any accrued but unpaid return on the Securities
in November 2008 and each 20-year anniversary thereafier. The common
equity securities, all of which are owned by the Corporation, are entitled
to all of the residual equity afier satisfaction of the preferred interests.

As of December 31, 2001, the authorized, issued and outstanding 1 million
shares of preferred securities had o balance (and o liguidating value) of
$5384 million which is shown as preferred securities of subsidiary on the
consolidaied balance sheet. The increase in the balance of the Securities
during 2001 of $219 million is the return on the Securities, which was
included in minority owners’ share of subsidiaries’ net income for 2001
on the Corporation’s consolidaied income statement.
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Note 10. Stockhelders’ Equity

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
At December 31, 2001, unremitted net income of equity companies
included in consolidated retained earnings was $774 million,

On June 21, 1988, the board of directors of the Corporation declored
a distribution of one preferred share purchase right for each ovistanding
share of the Corporation’s common stack. On June 8, 1995, the board
omended the plan governing such rights. The righis are intended to protect
the stockholders against abusive takeover tacfics.

A right will entiile its holder fo purchase one two-hundredth of a share
of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock at an exercise price of
$225, bu will not become exercisable until 10 days after a person or group
acquires or announces a fender offer that would result in the ownership
of 20 percent or more of the Corporation’s outsianding common shares.

Under certain circumstances, a right will entitle its holder fo acquire
either shares of the Corporation’s siock or shares of an acquiring company’s
common stock, in either event having @ market value of twice the exercise
price of the right. At any fime afier the acquisition by a person or group
of 20 percent or more, but fewer than 50 percent, of the Corporation’s
common shares, the Corporation may exchange the rights, except for rights
held by the acquiring person or group, in whole or in pari, of a rate of
one righi for one share of the Corporation’s common stock or for one two-
hundredih of a share of Series A Junior Parficipating Preferred Stock.

The rights may be redeemed at $.005 per right prior fo the acquisifion
by a person or group of 20 percent or more of the common sfock. Unless
redeemed eailier, the rights expire on June 8, 2005.
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OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME {LOSS)
The changes in the components of other comprehensive income (loss) are as follows:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31
200 2000 1999

PRETAX TX B NET PRETAX TAXEXP N PRETAX TAX EXP NET

(WLLIONS OF DOLLARS) wIouT {CREDIT) AEIOURT AMOUNT (CREDIT AMOUNT AMOUNT ((REDIT} AMOUNT
Unrealized translation adjustment $2567) $ - 2567 $(2188) § —  §2188)  §(154.6) $ - §0546)
Minimum pension liability adjustment (145.6) (43.3)  (102.1) (6.5) (25) (4.0) 6.6 25 4]
Deferred losses on cash flow hedges (A - 8] - - - - - -
Unrealized holding gains on securities 3 - 3 - - - - - -
Other comprehensive income (foss) $(602.1)  $e3.5)  $(338.6)  §(2253) $(25)  $(2228)  $(148.0) $25  $(150.5)

Accumulated balances of other comprehensive income {loss), net of applicable income toxes:

(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS}

Unrealized translation adjustment
finimum pension liability adjustment
Deferred losses on cash flow hedges
Unrealized holding gains on securities

DECEMBER 31
2001 2000

$(1,580.2)  $(1,3235)
{116.2) (14.1)
(1) -

3 -

Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss)

=

$1,696.2)  $(1,337.6)
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Note 11. Acquisitions and Dispositions of Businesses

ACQUISITIONS
On January 31, 2001, the Corporation acquired Linostar S.p.A., o leading
ltalian-based diaper manufaciurer that produces and markets Lines,
laly’s second largest diaper brand. The Corporation accounted for this
acquisition using the purchase method which resulted in recognizing
goodwill and other infangible assets of $28 million.

The Corporation purchased an additional 5 percent ownership interest
in KCA for AS775 million (approximately $39 million), increasing its
ownership inferest fo 55 percent. This acquisition is part of the Corpo-
ration's strategy to expand ifs three business segments within Australia.
The ocquisition of the additional 5 percent ownership of {CA resulied
in recognizing goodwill of $32 million reflecting the Corporation’s expec-
tation of continued growth and profitability of KCA. Effective July 1, 2001,
the Corporation began consolidating XCA's net sales and operating resulis.
The Corporation and its joint venture pariner, Ameor Limited, also
exchanged options for the purchase by the Corporation of the remaining
45 percent ownership interest for A$697.5 million {approximately
$355 million} within the next four years.

In February 2000, the Corporation completed the acquisition of
Safeskin ihrough the exchange of approximately 10.7 million shares of
the Corporation’s common stock for all the outsianding shares of Safeskin.
The value of the exchange of stodk plus related acquisition costs was
approximately $750 million. In June 2000, the Corporation completed
the acquisition of S-i Corporation (“S-K") in Taiwan, These acquisitions
were recorded as purchases and resulted in recognizing goodwill and
other intangible assets of $7911 million.

In June 1999, the Corporation acquired the European consumer and
away-from-home tissue husinesses of Attisholz Holding &G for $365 million
in cash. In September 1999, the Corporation completed the acquisition
of Ballard through the exchange of approximately 138 million shares of
the Corporation’s common stock for all the outstanding shares of Ballard.
The value of the exchange of stock plus related acquisition costs was
approximately $788 million. These two acquisitions were both recorded
as purchases and resulied in recognizing goodwill and other infangible
asseis of $704 million.

The costs of oiher acquisitions relating primarily fo increased
ownership and expansion in Asio and Lafin America in 2001, 2000 and
1999 were $78.8 million, $175.5 million and $44.8 million, respectively.
The Corporation recognized goodwill on these other acquisitions of
consolidated subsidiaries of $38. million in 2001, $130.0 million in 2000
and $414 million in 1999.
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DISPOSITIONS
In 1999, the Corporation closed its infegrated pulp operation in Mobile,
Ala., and sold the associated timberlands. Closure of the pulp mill resulied
in the elimination of approximately 450 jobs, and severance costs of
$§18.0 million. &pproximately 460 thousand acres of the timberlonds
were sold fo a non-affiliated buyer, Joshua Timberlands LLC {*Joshua”),
for notes receivable having a face value of $397 million (and a foir value
of $383 million). Section 453 of the Infernal Revenue Code applies fo

the sale of timberlands and permits election of the installment method
for income tax purposes, which the Corporation elecied. The transaction
also met the criteria for immediate profit recognition under generally
accepted accounting principles. The Joshua notes, which were recorded
at their fair value of approximately $383 million, bear interest initially at
floating rates based on LIBOR less 15 basis points and are backed by
irrevocable standby letters of credit issued by a mojor money-center bank,
are due September 30, 2009 and are extendable in additional five-year
increments up fo September 30, 2029, ot the option of the note holder.
Additional acres of such timberland and reloted equipment were sold to
other buyers prior to September 30, 1999 for $66 million in cash. The
dosure of the pulp mill combined with the sale of the related timberlonds
resulted in @ pretax gain of $153.3 million, which was recorded in other
(income) expense, net. The after-tax effect of the transaction was a gain
of $95.7 million, or $18 per share.

Because the Corporation desired to monetize the $397 million of notes
receivable and confinue the deferral of current income taxes on the gains,
in 1999 the Corporation transferred the Joshua notes to a non-conirolled
financing entity. The Corporafion has minority voting interests in the
financing entity and accounts for its minority ownership inferests using
the equity method of accounting. The transfer of the notes and certain
other assefs fo the financing entity were made ai fair value, were accounted
for as asset sales and resulted in no gain or loss to the Corporation.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note 12. Contingencies and legal Matters

LITIGATION

The following is o brief destription of certuin legel and adminisrative
proceedings fo which the Corporation or its subsidiaries is ¢ party or fo
which the Corporaiion’s or ifs subsidiaries’ properiies are subjet. In mon-
ogement’s opinion, none of the legal and adminisirative proceedings
described below, individually or in the aggregate, is expecied fo have a
maierial adverse effect on the Corporation’s business, financial condition
or results of aperations.

Approximately 300 produc liability lawsuits seeking monetary domages,
in most cases of an unspecified amount, are pending in federal and siafe
courts against Sefeskin. Safeskin is typically one of several defendanis
who manufaciure or sell natural rubber latex gloves. These tawsuits allege
injuries ranging from dermatitis to severe allergic reaciions caused by
the residual chemicals or latex proteins in gloves worn by health core
workers and other individuals while performing their dufies. Sofeskin has
referred the defense of these lawsuits fo ifs insurance carriers.

I 1999, prior fo the acquisition of Safeskin by the Corposation,
numerous lawsuits {collectively the “Securities Actions”) were filed in the
U.S. District Court for the Southern Disirict of California against Safeskin
and certain of its officers and directors alleging violations of Sections 10(b)
and 20(a) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, and Rule 10b-5
promulgated thereunder. The Securities Actions were brought by plainiitfs
in their individuo! capocity and on heholf of o purported dloss of persons
who purchased or otherwise acguired Safeskin publicly iraded securities
during vorious periods occurring prior fo the Corporation’s arquisition
of Safeskin. The suits allege that plaintiffs purchased Safeskin securities
af prices arfificially inflcted by defendanis’ misrepresentetions and omis-
sions concerning Safeskin’s financial condition and prospecis and seek
an unspecified amount of damages. Defendanis’ motion fo dismiss
was denied. A plaintiffs’ class hos been certified consisting of those who
purchased Safeskin common stock and options during he period of
February 18, 1998 through March 11, 1999. Discovery is confinuing and
the Corporation continues fo coniest liability in this marter.
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In addifion, a shareholder derivaiive aciion has been filed against
certain of Safeskin’s direciors, and Sefeskin as @ nominal defendant,
in the Supreme Court of the State of California, San Diego County {the
“Derivative Action”). The Derivative Aciion afleges breach of fiduciary
duty, waste of corporate asseis and gross negligence in connection with
Sofeskin’s stock repurchase program and seeks an unspecified emount
of domages. The court has coniinued discovery in the Derivaiive Action so
that it can be completed following the resolution of the Securities Adtions.

On April 14, 2000, a complaini was filed against the Corporation
and athers in the State of Maine Superior Court. Eighteen plaintiffs seek
compensation for injuries allegedly caused by exposure fo substances
emitted by the defendants’ mills, including iwo mills formerly owned
by the Corporation, and from the Central Maine Disposal Landfill in
Fairfield, Maine. The Corporation is contesting the daims asseried by
the plainiifis.

Since 1998, the Corporation has been involved in o series of com-
plex legal dispuies berween the Corporation and Mobile Energy Services
Company, L.L.C. ond reloted parties {“MESC"). These disputes arose
from the dosure of the Corporation’s fiobile pulp mill. MESC owns ¢
togeneraiion complex that provides energy services to the Corporafion’s
Mobile mill.

In 1998, the Corporation decided to close its Mobile pulp mill cnd
gove notice fo MESC of ifs intent o terminate a long-ferm energy services
agreement. In Jonuary 1999, MESC filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protec-
tion and brought an adversary proceeding in the United Stotes Bunlrupicy
Court against the Corporation claiming unspecified damoges arising
from the mili closure and termination of the energy services agreement,

In March 2001, en orbitration ruling was issued. In that ruling, the
arbiirator rejected MESC's daims related to the pulp mill dosure finding
that the Corporation had effecied o proper pulp mill closure. However,
the arbitrator also ruled that the operation of ceriain assets by the
Corporation after the pulp miil dosure permirted MESC to reinsiate the
pulp mill energy services agreement. This reinsiatement became subject
to binding arbitration brought by MESC in April 2001. & ruling issued in
this arbitration on Januery 31, 2002 resulted in the Corporation recording
a pre-tax charge of approximately $27 million in its 2001 earnings.

In addition, MESC submitted binding arbitration claims for reimburse-
ment by the Corporaiion of cerfain copital and energy cosis incurred by
MESC. A ruling issued in this arbitraiion on January 21, 2002 resulied in
the Corporation recording a pre-tax chorge of approximately $17 million
in its 2001 earnings.




0f the numerous allegafions made against the Corporation in the
1999 adversary proceeding, only fraudulent transfer claims remain pending
before the Bonkruptcy Court. In addition, MESC subsequently filed three
odditional adversary proceedings against the Corporation. The Corporation
continues fo contest vigorously MESC's various claims in Bankruptey Court.

As of December 31, 2001, the Corporation, along with approximately
80 other non-affilioted companies, wos a party fo approximately 142 law-
suits in Florido, Georgia, Mississippi, Texos, Pennsylvania, Missouri, lllinois
and Californic state courts with ollegations of personal injury resulfing
from asbestos exposure on the defendants’ premises and allegations that
the defendants manufactured, sold, distributed or installed products which
tause ashestos-reloted lung disease. No specific product ever monufac-
fured by the Corporation has been identified by the plainiifis as having
caused or contributed to any asbestos-related lung disease. The Corporation
has denied the allegations and raised numerous defenses in all of these
asbestos coses. All ashestos claims have been tendered to the Corporation's
insurance carriers for defense and indemnity.
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CONTINGENCY

One of the Corporation’s Morth American tissue mills has an agreement
fo provide its local viility company a specified amount of eleciric power
per year for the next 17 years. In the event that the mill was shut down,
the Corporaiion would be required 1o coniinue fo operate the power gen-
eration facility on behalf of its owner, the local utility company. The net
present volue of the cost to fulfill this agreement as of December 31, 2001
is estimated to be approximately $85 million. However, management
tonsiders the probability of closure of this mill fo be remote.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The Corporation has been named a potentially responsible party under
the provisions of the federal Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act, or analogous state statute, at @ number
of waste disposal sites, none of which, individually or in the aggregate,
in management's apinion, is likely fo have @ material adverse effect

on the Corporation’s business, financial condition or resulis of operations.
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Mote 13. Unaudited Quarierly Date

2001 2000
HILLIONS OF DOLLARS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)  voumdd meml sseomold et el el seowld el
et sales $34718  $37100 $3534.2  $346084  $36008  $3SM95 34645 $33072
Gross profit 1,472.8 1,548.2 1,430.5 14574 14834 14314 14324 14063
Operating profit _ deré 6291 5906 631D 6747 6421 6383 678.7
Net income 341.7 419.4 4154 4334 57 404 4343 4102
Per share basis: S S _ _ ] ) »
Basic I T N 81 8 82 80 86
Diluted - 65 J9 0 a8 8l 85 81 73 86
Cash dividends declared per share .28 28 28 2 27 2 27
Market price per share: S N 7 ] ) ) ]
High 62227 6500 6869 TRI9 nn 6181 6294 6813
Low . 5206 5330 5505  60.50 5363 99 5300 4200
Close 59.80 62.00 55.90 67.83 7069 581 5756 56.06
(a) Included in the fourth quarter 2001 are the following unusual items:
) . Net Income per Shore
(Millions of dotlers, except per share amounts) o Grogs Prafit . Operafing Profit X Net Income . Bosic . Diluted )
North American mill closing and other write-offs $50.1 $ 526 $326
Latin American asset plan 323 325 198
Business improvement programs 6.7 6.7 27
Business integration and other costs 18 97 6.6
Arbitration settlements - 432 26.9
Total $90.9 §144.7 $88.6 §17 §.17

= -]

{b) Included in the third quarter 2001 are the following unusual items:
Net In:omg per Shore

{Millions of dnllfxﬁ, except per share umounts} ) Gross Profis ‘ Operuting Profit Het tntome 'Busk . Diluted _
Business improvement programs $6.3 $65 %43
Business integration and other costs 7 5.1 26

Total $7.0 $N.b $6.9 .02 $.01

—

{¢} Included in the second quarter 2001 are the following unusual items:
Net Income per Share

{Millions of doflers, except per share smounts) . ) Gross Profit Operating Profit Net Income Basic Diluted
Business improvement programs $205 $21 $13.6
Business infegration and other costs 1.7 74 57

Total $22.2 $28.5 $19.3 .04 $.03

p—

(d) Included in the first quarter 200} are the following unusual items:
 Net lncumg per §hu_re

{Millions of dollars, except per share amounts) ) Gross Profit  Operating Profit : N;tﬁcom“e_A Basic Diluted
Business improvement programs $212 $21.2 $13.2
Business integration and other costs 4 69 43

Totdl 2.6 $28.1 $175 Su $.03
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(e} Induded in the fourth quarter 2000 are the following unusual ifems:

Net Income per Share

7(H»iliio_?j{7d§llir;:exr;p_t pershure 6@?"}6,),,, o o S _@ﬁ—t - Operating Profit " NetIncome Basit Diluted; R
Business improvement programs $5.8 $58 $40
Business integration and other costs 12 9.6 7.0
Litigation settlements - ) 3
Total $§7.0 $16.0 $11.3 $.03 $.02
(f) Induded in the third quarter 2000 are the following unusual items:
I R Net Intome per Share
(Millicns of dollors, except per share amounts} ) GﬁmssAFrgfi’!_ ,__OEN’TQ, Pr,iﬁ', __ Netlnome  Bosic o Wd N
Business improvement programs §4.1 §$55 $36
Business integration and other costs 2 57 35
Litigation settlements - 146 9.0
Total $43 $25.8 $16.1 $.03 $.03
{9) Inctuded in the second quarter 2000 are the following unusual items:

- ) o - o o o Net Income per Share
{Millions of doliars, except per share amounts) o B GWF,?‘;"E?’, _ Operating Profit Net tncome Basic Diluted
Business improvement programs $42 §56 438
Business integration and other costs 5 56 35

Total 847 .2 §73 S0 $.02

(h) Included in the first quarter 2000 gre the following unusuo! items:
o ) i - o o Net Income per Share

{Millions of dollars, except per share ([moun!s) o GruAss Ijmﬁr R ,°PE“","!1 IimhL o Net Income Buiiz___ B Dituted
Business improvement programs $6.1 $ 75 $ 50
Business integration and other costs 82 142 9.0
Patent settlement and accrued liability reversal - (75.8) (46.5)

Total $14.3 S(54.1) $(325) $(.06) $(.06)

[=
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Note 14. Supplemental Data (MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

SUPPLEMENTAL BALANCE SHEET DATA

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTS RECENABLE

Accounts Receivoble:
From customers

DECEMBER 31

S15429  $16839

2000 2000

Other 198.3 198.8

Less allowance for doubtful accounts o '
and sales discounts (69.8) (73.1)

Total $1,6724  $1,809.6

Accounts receivable are carried of amounts that approximate

fuir volue.
DECEMBER 31
SUMHARY OF INVENTORIES 70 000
Inventories by Major Class:
At the lower of cost on the FIFO method,
weighted-average cost method or market:
Raw materials $ 3661 5372
Work in process 179.5 159.1
Finished goods 898.4 840.1
Supplies and other 207.5 2200
- 1,661.5 16064
Excess of FIFO cost over LIFOQ cost (167.4) {216.0)
Total $1,4941  $13904

FIFC velue of total inventories valued on the LIFQ method were
$715.2 miflion and $660. million ot December 31, 2001 and December 31,

2000, respectively.

SUMMAR* OF ACCRUED EXPENSES

Acarved ﬁﬂvéri;lsini_] and bromoﬁon

DECEMBER 31

$ M7 S nA

2001 2000

Accrued salaries and wages 350.2 4287
Other €560.4 597.0
Total $0,225.3  $1.239.8

(58)

SUMMARY OF ACCRUED CONSUMER COUPON REDEMPTION COSTS 200 ww
Balance, January ) §$580  $ 87
Additions charged to expense 149.4 1588
Payments Cosze)  (36)
Changes in estimates {19.1) {26.6)
Currency rate changes {.5) (.8)

Balance, December 31 $ 3.2 § 540
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW STATEMENT DATA
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31
SUMMARY OF CASH FLOW EFFECTS OF (INCREASE)
DECREASE [N OPERATING WORKING CAPITALIS) 2001 a0 w9
Accounts receivable  $2025 S(BS.S)T $0103)
inventories (37.7) (49.0) m.2
Prepaid expenses (6.9) 04 80
Trade accounts payable (629 %5 ar
Other payables 92 (4.4): (984)
Accrued expenses 81y (116.3) (1473)
Accrued income taxes o jﬂ?ﬁ;ﬂl (77.4): Uy
Currency rate changes (30.1) {39.3) (20.7)
Increase in operating
working capital §(232.6) 503383 $(615)
() Excludes the effects of acquisitions and dispositions.
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31
OTHER CASH FLOW DATA 20m w00 w9
Reconliation of changes o 7: -
in cash and cash equivalents: )
Balance, January 1 $206.5 $322.8 §1440
Increase (Detrense) 1987 (1163) 1788
Balance, December 31 $405.2 $206.5 93228
Inferest paid $2308  $231 ST
income taxes paid 9.2 7832 557.8
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents o
due to currency rafe changes 249 n4 3
YEAR ENDED DECEHBER 31
INTEREST EXPENSE Cam om0 9
Gross interest cost Tz M7 S260
Copitalized interest on major - '
construction projects (19.6) (20.9) (12.9)
Interest expense $191.6 $2218 $213.1




Hate 15, Business Segment and Geographic Data Information

As a result of organizational changes announced in November 2001, the
Corporation redefined its business segments. The newly defined segments
are Personal Care, Consumer Tissue and Business-to-Business.

Historical information has been reclassified for comparative purposes
to be consistent with the new business segment definitions. Sales and
operating profit of K-C Professional and Meenah Paper have been removed
from the former Tissue segment and are included in the new Business-
to-Business segment along with the Corporation’s Health Care, Nonwovens
and Technical Paper operations ihai formerly consfifuied the Health
Care and Other segment. The now smaller Tissue segment was renamed
Consumer Tissue. The Personal Care segment did not change.

o The Personal Care segment manufactures and markets disposable
diapers, training and youth pants and swimpants; feminine and
incontinence core producis; and relofed produdis. Products in this
segment are primarily for household use and are sold under a
variefy of well-known brand nomes, including Huggies, Pull-Ups,
Little Swimmers, Goodilites, ofex, Lightdays, Depend, Poise
and other brand nomes.

o The Consumer Tissue segment manufaciures and markets facial
and baihroom fissue, paper fowels and napkins for household use;
wet wipes; and related products. Products in this segment are sold
under the Kleenex, Scoft, Cottonelle, Viva, Andrex, Scottex, Page,
Huggies and other brand names.

The Business-to-Business segment manufactures and markets facial
and bathroom fissue, paper fowels, wipers and napkins for away-
from-home use; health care products such os surgical gowns, drapes,
infection control producis, sterilization wraps, disposable face
masks and exam gloves, respirafory products, and other disposable
medical producis; printing, premium business and correspondence
papers; specialty and technical papers; and other producis. Produdts
in this segment are sold under the Kimberly-Clark, Xleenex, Scoft,
Kimwipes, WypAll, Surpass, Safeskin, Tecnol, Ballard and other
brand names.

In 2001, approximately 104% of net sales were to Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.,
primarily in the Personal Care and Consumer Tissue businesses. No single
tusiomer accounted for 10% or more of net sales in 2000 and 1999,

Information concerning consolidated operations by business segment and geographic areq, as well as data for equity companies, is presented in the

tables below and on the following pages:

CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

NET SALES QOPERATING PROFITI®)

(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

2000 1999 2000 1999

Personal Care

$ 56776 $54376 $51381 81,0827  $1,1367  $1,0928

Consumer Tissue

3,383.5 50613 4,855.0 863.7 825.1 689.2

Business-to-Business

3,624.8 3,678.9 3,156.6 599.4 6660 5792

Combined

14,6859 141778 131497 25058 26078 23612

Intersegment sales

(l615) (19580 (1429) - S

Unallocated ~ net)

{167.6) 6.0 742

Consolidated

$14,524.6  $139820  $13,006.8

$2,338.2  §26338  $24354

ASSETS

DEPRECIATION

CAPITAL SPENDING

{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)

2001 2000

1999

2000

2000

1999

Personal Care

$ 38195 § 36677

$ 323438

S2009

$ 380§ 4107

§2607

Consumer Tissue

5,064.5 47324

4,191.9

239.1

419.6 500.7

Business-to-Business

4,610.3 4,624.2

3,583.7

150.5

260.4 256.3

21

2131

Combined

13,4953 13,0243

11,0104

590.5

1,061.0 1,161.7

Unallocated assetsts

1,512.3 1,455.5

1,805.1

1.2

385 26

Consolidated

$15,007.6 5144798

§12,8155

$591.7

$1,099.5 911703




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATERENTS
¥IKBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

{0) Included in Business Segment operating profit are the following unusunl items:
2001
Personal {onsumer Buginess-
(Millions of dollars} Care Tissue fo-Business Unallocated Tota!
North American mill closing and other write-offs $6.8 $19.0 $26.8 § - § 526
Latin American asset plan 21 94 - - 325
Business improvement programs 410 5.6 89 - 555
Business infegration and other costs 59 5.2 15.7 23 201
Arbitration seflements - - - 432 432
Total $76.3 $39.2 $514 § 455 $129
2000
Persenal Consumer Business-
(Millions of doliars) (ore Tissue to-Business Ungllocated Tota!
Business improvement programs $42 $16.9 $33 § - $244
Business integration and other costs 10 5.1 290 - 35
Litigation settlements and other - - - (60.6) (60.6)
Total $52 $720 $323 S (60.6) SRR
1999
Personal Consumer Business-
{Millians of dellars) Care Tissue to-Business Unallocated Total
Business improvement programs $16.3 $30.3 $29 $ 0 $ 478
Business integration and other costs - 45 181 - 226
fobile pulp mill fees and related severance - 38 52 - 9.0
Gains on asset disposals - - - (176.7) {(176.7)
Total $16.3 $38.6 $26.2 $(178.4) $(973)

{b) Consists of other income (expense), net and expenses not associated with the business segments.
(¢) Includes investments in equity companies of $705.3 million, $798.8 million and $8631 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS BY GEOGRAPHIC AREA

NET SALES _ OPERATING PROFTI) ASSETS
{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) ~wm RN i3 wn _2@0»—_»“ 9% w0 e
United States $93277 $90594 $83n5  $19275  S1990  S1BN9 $ 76914 $7599 $63631
Canado 9383 9903 8434 1569 m3 183 5382 5170 4975
Intergeographic itemstb! (694.7) (673.5) (507.4) - - - {70.8) {79.4) (79.0)
North America 95718 937162 o 87285 12,0844 21484 1927.2 81588 80375 67816
Europe 26484 24745 i 25447 1762 149.7 1833 247606 24473 24041
Asia, Latin America ond other 2,884.4 2,680.5 2,084.6 245.2 3297 250.7 3,134.3 2,676.0 1,960.7
Combined 150840 14,5312 ) 13,35].8 B 35058 26278 o 2,361.2 13,7677 13,160.8 - 11,1464
Intergeographic items - (559.7) (5492 @50 0 - - - (2724 (1365 (36.0)
Unallocated — nettd - - - (167.6) 6.0 742 1,512.3 1,455.5 1,805.1
(onsoliduteﬂ 7 $14,5244 §139820 $13,0068  $2,338.2 $2,633.8 §24354 SI5,007.6 S144798  §128155
(a) Induded in geographic operating profit are the following unusual items:
2001
’ Asia, 7
Latin Americo
(Mitlions of dollars) ) U.St Cunudur ~ turope A and ulherw Un(ll[qruted _ Total _
North American mill closing and other write-offs $ 526 $ - S - S -~ § - $ 526
Latin American asset plan - - - 325 - 325
Business improvement programs 389 26 25 15 - 555
Business integration and other costs 154 - 101 13 23 291
Arbitration settlements - - - - 432 432
Total $106.9 $26 $126 $45.3 $45.5 $129
) 2000
- i Asia,
Latin Americo
(Millions of doflars) us. Canedo B  Europe . __qr!d Ethef ) VUpu[louned B Total 7
Business improvement programs $ 6. S $17.2 $— $ - $244
Business integration and other costs 288 3 6.0 - - 351
Lifigation settlements and other - - - - (60.6) (60.6)
Total $34.9 $14 $23.2 §— $(60.6) S
1999
’ Asin, 7 B
Latin America
{Millions of dollars) us Conado . Ftuope ond other B wUlﬁ'mllvutmve_d__ ~ ,,,,T?,m_l N
Business improvement programs $20.5 §5.6 $313 7.9 $ an $ 478
Business integration and other costs 174 - 52 - - 226
Mobile pulp mill fees ond related severance 9.0 - - - - 9.0
Gains on asset disposals - - - - (176.7) 176.7)
Total $46.9 §5.6 $36.5 $(7.9) $(1784) $ 973)

(b) Net sales include $4311 million, $409.2 million and $2876 million by operations in Caneda to the U.S. in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
(c) Operating profit consists of other income (expense), net and expenses not associated with geographic areas. Assets include investments in equity companies of $705.3 million,
$798.8 million and $8631 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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EQUITY COMPANIES' DATA BY GEOGRAPHIC AREA

HIMBERLY-CLARK'S
NET BROSS OPERATING NET SHARE OF
(MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) . slss WRORT PRORT  INCOME  NETINCOME
_Ftﬁ)r:thé;yéur ended: S o )
_ December3l 2000 e
Latin America B %1723 S7al7 $490.3  S3040 81406
~ fsio, Australia and Hiddle Easit 281.4 110.4 0.7 28.3 138
Total $2,153.7 $832.1 $531.0 $332.3 $154.4
For the year ended: o L o
December 31, 2000 o o
Latin Amefi@ - $1,902.5 $730.2 $514.7 $339.1 $158.5
~Asin, Australio and Hiddle Eastt 602.] 242.] 8.9 56.9 279
Total $2,504.6 $972.3 $603.6 $396.0 $§186.4
For the year ended: _ I ] ) e
December 31, 1999 ~
___ latinAmeri@ L I 1 ) ) $638.9 $477.7 3341  S1s40
Asia, Australio and Middle East 7140 263.1 98.6 734 35.6
Total $2,325.6 $902.0 $576.3 $407.5 §189.6
{0) As of July 1, 2001, the Corporation consolidated X-C Australia Pty its Australion offiliate, in which the Corporation made an additional investment to gain majority ownership.
{b) As of March 31, 2000, the Corporation consolidated Hoglo-Kimberly Limited, its Israeli offiliate, in which the Corporation made an additional investment fo gain maijority ownership.
CURRENT NON-CURRENT CURRENT NON-CURRENT  STOCKHOLDERS'
{MILLIONS OF DOLLARS) B B o ASSETS ASSETS LIABILITIES LIABILITIES EQUITY
LldfinAmeia - $8923 $1,290.2  $8517 84826 1,149
Asia and Middle East 5.5 29.3 21.1 b 33.1
Total $ 917.8 $1,320.5 $572.8 $483.2 $1,182.3
_December 31, 2000 L B
~ Lotin America o - $ 8466 $1,172.0 $496.7 $382.7 ) $H392
Asia, Australia and Middle East ) 163.9 270.7 927 151.1 190.8
Total $1,0105 $1,442.7 §589.4 $533.8 $1,330.0
December 31,1999 S B
Lafin America o $ 860.6 $§1,076.4 $428.8 %4009 $§1,107.3
* hsio, Australio ond fiddle Eost 2540 3917 1433 1941 3083
Total §1,114.6 $1.468.1 $§572.1 $595.0 §14156

Equity companies are principally engaged in operations in the Personal Care and Consumer Tissue businesses.

Kimberly-Clark de Mexico, S.A. de (.. is partially owned by the public and its stock is publicly iraded in Mexico. At December 31, 2601,
the Corporation’s invesiment in this equity company was $4881 million, and the estimated foir value of ihe invesiment was $18 billion based

on the market price of publicly traded shares.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Kimberly-Clark Corporation,
Its Directors and Stockholders:

We have oudited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

of Kimberly-Clark Corporation and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001
and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’
equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2001, These financial statements are the responsibiliy of
the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial siatements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with cudifing standards
generally occepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require thai we plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audif includes examining, on o test basis, evidence
supporiing the amounts and disclosures in the financial stafements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimotes made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of imberly-Clark
Corporation and Subsidiaries at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

D@m F et 22p

Deloitte & Touche LLp
Dallgs, Texas
february 8, 2002
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MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPCRTING
KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

The management of Kimberly-Clark Corporation is responsible for
conducting oll aspecis of the business, including the preparation of the
consolidated financiol stofemenis in this annual repor. The consoli-
dated financial siotements have been prepared using generally accepted
accounting principles considered appropriate in the circumstances o
present fairly the Corporaiion’s consolidated financial position, resulis

of operations and cash flows on a consisient basis. Management also has
prepored the other information in this annual repori and is responsible
for its accuracy and consistency with the consolidated financial statements.

As can be expecied in o complex and dynamic business environ-
ment, some financiel stalement amounts are based on management’s
estimaies and judgments. Even though estimates and judgments are
used, measures have been faken fo provide reasonable assurance of the
integrity and reliability of the financial information contained in this
annual report. These measures include an effeciive control-orienied
environment in which the internal audit function plays an imporiant role,
an Audit Committee of the board of direciors that oversees the financial
reporfing protess, and independent oudits.

One choracteristic of a conirol-oriented environment is @ system of
internal control over financial reporting and over safeguarding of assets
against unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition, designed fo provide
reasonable assurance fo management and the board of directors regarding
preparation of reliable published financial statements and such asset
safeguarding. The system is supported with writien policies and procedures,
contains self-monitoring mechanisms and is audited by the infernal
audit funciion. Appropriate attions are taken by management fo correct
deficiencies as they ore identified. All internal control sysiems have
inherent limitations, including the possibility of circumvention and over-
riding of controls, and, therefore, can provide only reasonable assurance
os fo financial stafement preparation and such assei sofeguarding.

The Corporation also has adopied a code of conduct thai, among other
things, contains policies for conduciing business affairs in a lawful and
ethical manner everyplace in which it does business, for ovoiding potential
conflicts of interest and for preserving confidentiality of information
and business ideas. Internal controls have been implemented to provide
reasonable assurance that the code of conduct is followed.
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The consolidated financial stafements have been audited by the
independent accounting firm, Deloitie & Touche LLP. During their audits,
independent ouditors were given unresiricied access to all finoncial
records and related dota, including minutes of all meeings of stockholders
and the board of directors and all committees of the board. Management
believes that all representations made to the independent auditors
during their oudits were valid and aparopricfe.

During the audits conducied by both the independent auditors
ond the internal oudit function, management received recommendaions
fo strengthen or modify internal controls in response fo developments
ond changes. Management has adopied, or is in the process of adopiing,
all recommendations that are cost effective.

The Corporaiion has assessed ifs infernal control system os of
December 31, 200), in relation fo criteria for effective internal contral
over financial reporting described in “Internal Control — Integrated
Framework” issued by ihe Commitiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, management believes
ihat, os of December 31, 2001, its system of internal control over the
preparation of its published interim and annual consolidaied financial
starements and over safeguarding of assets againsi unauthorized
acquisition, use or disposifion met those criferia.

wﬂyw RS

Wayne R. Sanders
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

Thomas J. Falk
President and
Chief Operating Officer

0. Dot

John Y. Donehower
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

February 8, 2002




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(As of March 1, 2002)

Waoyne R. Sanders®
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer,
Kimberly-Clark Corporation

John F. Bergstrom®S

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
Bergstrom Corporation,

Meenah, WI

Pastora San Juan Cafferty*

Professor, School of Social Service Administration,
University of Chicago,

Chicago, IL

Paul J. Collins?
Retived Yice Chairman,
Citigroup Inc,,

Mew York, NY

Robert W. Decherd'

Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer,

Belo Corp,,

Dallas, TX

Thomas J. Falk
President and Chief Operating Officer,
Kimberly-Clark Corporation

William O. Fifield3S

Partner,

Sidley Austin Brown & Wood,

Dallas, TX

1 Audit Committee — Chairman, Paul J. Collins

2 Compensation Committee — Chairman, Randall L. Tobias

3 Executive Committee — Chairman, Wayne R. Sanders

4 Nominating Committee — Chairperson, Pastora San Juan Cafferty
5 Corporate Governance Committee — Chairman, John F. Bergstrom
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Cloudio X. Gonzalez

Chairman of the Board and Managing Director,
Kimberly-Clark de Mexico, S.A. de CY,

Mexico City, Mexico

Lindu Johnsen Rice'

President and Chief Operating Officer,
Johnson Publishing Company, Inc,,
Chicago, IL

Wollgang R, Schmits
Chief Executive Officer,
Trends 2 Innovation,
Wooster, OH

Mare J. Shapiro*

Vice Chairman,

J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.,
Mew York, NY

Randall L. Tobios?
Chairman Emeritus,
Eli Lilly and Company,
indianapolis, IN




QFFICERS
{As of March 1, 2002)

Chairman of the Beard
and Chiel Executive Officer
Wayne R. Sanders'

President and
Chief Operating Officer
Thomas J. Falk'

Executive Vice President

Kathi P Seifert’

Group Presidents
Robert E. Abernathy’
Juan Ernesto de Bedout
Paul S. Geisler

Cloudio X. Gonzolez?
Steven R. Kalmanson'
W. Dudley Lehman
Robert P van der Merwe

Sector/Unit Presidents
Linda L. Bartelt
Joanne B. Baver
Roberto Berardi
Mark S. Cross

Sean T. Erwin
Ronald W. Huggins
Terry E. Kinnamon
Timothy J. Lehman
James B. Meyer
Bruce H. Paynter
Jon B.C. Spencer
Jomes R. Steffen
Robert D. Thibault

Senior Vice Presidents
Tina S. Barry

John W. Donehower!
(olso Chief Financial Officer)

0. George Everbach'

(also General Counsel)

fark R. Hunsader

Vice Presidents
Williom A, Abba
John Amat

Suhos Apte
Terence N. Assink
Jerry W. Baker
Andrew C. Barfoot
David L. Bernard
June M. Boulware
Rosalind G. Brewer
Robert J. Brock
Thomas D. Brown
Mark A. Buthman
Daniel A. Clorahan
Edward W. Clayton
Thomas J. Davis
John (. Dodd
David W. Dusendschon
Timothy C. Evereft
D. Mark Foreste

W. Anthony Gamron

(also Treasurer)
Alan Goda
Lizanne C. Gottung
Jumes N. Gross
Steven A, Harmon
Randolph J. Hill
T. Clay Hood
Richard B. Huckerby
Mark D. Jamison
lan M. Jones

1 Officers subject to the reporting requirements of Section 16

of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

2 Officer of equity company only.
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John P Larkin, Jr.
David K. Le Mahieu
Michael D. Masseth
Michael R. McConnell
Ronald D. Mc Cray

(also Associate General Counsel
and Secretory)

Thomas D. Melsen
Thomas J. Mielke
James C. Morgenstern
Rodney G. Olsen
Bruce J. Qlson

Barbara H. Poul
{also Assistant Secretary)

Cheryl A. Perkins
Errol W. Plowman
James M. Quayle
Robert B. Reilly
Philip C. Rundle
Dennis P. Runsten
Stephen R. Schotta
Mark A. Scott
Danny M. Smith
Gary C. Springer
Robert N. Stargel
Kenneth A. Strassner
Mario B. Szeinbaum
Gary J. Tonies
Simon L. Tregoning
Laurence R. Turner
Jolene L. Yarney
Randy J. Yest!

{also Controller)
Glen M. Watts
Kent E. Willetts
Thomas E. Wilson
Paul S. Woon
Steven D. Ziessler

Assistant Conirellers
Michael T. Azbell
Gary W. Childers
Deborah R. Frank

Thomas J. Makinson

{Controller — Europe,
Middle East and Africa)

Paul F. McGuire
Stephen E. Purol
Bruce Yeldman

Assistant Secrefaries
Jackie A. Bates
Nancy Lee Carter
Clairene Jorella

Dale L. Justice

Assistant Treasurers
L. Robert Frazier
Bonnie C. Lind




WORLDWIDE MANUFACTURING FACILITIES

(4s of December 31, 2001)

UNITED STATES

Alabama
iobile
Arkansas
Conway
Maumelle
California
Fullerton
Connecticut
New Mifford
Georgla
LaGrange
Idaho
Pocatello
Kentucley
Owensharo
MRichigan
Munising
Mississippi
Corinth
Hattieshurg
North Caroling
Hendersonville
Lexington
Oklahome
Jenks
Pennsylvanio
Chester
South Caroling
Beech Islond
Tennessee
Loudon
Texas
Del Rio
Fort Worth
Paris
San Antonio
Utah
Draper
Ogden

*Equity company production facility
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Washingten
Everett

Wisconsin
Marinette
Neenah
Whiting

OUTSIDE THE US.

Argentina
*Bernal
Pilor
San Luis
Australia
Albury
ingleburn
Lonsdale
Millicent
Tantanoola
Warwick Farm
Bahrain
*East Riffa
Belgivm
Duffel
Bolivia
La Paz
Santa Cruz
Brazil
*Bahia
Barueri
*Correia Pinto
*Cruzeiro
*Mogi das Cruzes
Porto Alegre
*Sdo Paulo
Suzano
Conada
Huntsville, Ontario
New Glasgow,
Nova Scotia
St. Hyacinthe, Quebec
Terrace Bay, Ontario

Chile
Colina
Santiago
Ching
Beijing
Chengdu
Guangzhou
Nanjing
Shanghai
Wuhan
Colombia
Barbosa
Guarne
Pereira
Puerto Tejada
Tocancipa
*VYilla Rica
Costu Rica
Belen
Cartago
Czech Repuhlic
Jaromer
Litovel
Dominican Republic
Santo Domingo
Ecuador
Bubahoyo
Mapasingue
El Salvader
Sitio del Nifio
France
Rouen
Villey-Saint-Etienne
Germany
Forchheim
Koblenz
Mainz
Reisholz
Guatemaly
Poza Verde

Honduras
Yillanueva
India
*Pune
Indonesia
Jokarta
*Medan
Israel
Afula
Hadera
(taly
Alanno
Patrica
Romagnano
Villanovetta
Jupan
Shiga
Korea
Anyang
Kimcheon
Taejon
Maloysia
Kluang
Mexico
Acung
*Buijio
*Cuautitlan
*Ecatepec
Empalme
Magdalena
*Horelia
*Naucalpan
Nogales
*Orizaba
*Ramos Arizpe
*San Rafael
*Texmelucon
*Tlaxcala
Pery
Puente Piedra
Yilla

Philippines
San Pedro, Laguna
Puerts Rico
Toa Alta
Saudi Arabia
*Al-Khabar
Slovalk Republic
Piestany
South Alrica
Cape Town
Springs
Spain
Aranguren
Arceniega
(alatayud
Salamanca
Telde, Canary Islands
Switzerland
Balsthal
Niederbipp
Reichenburg

Tatwan

Chung Li

Hsin-Ying

Neihu

Ta-Yuan
Thuiland

Hat Yoi

Pathumthani

Samut Prakarn
Turkey

Istanbul
United Wingdom

Barrow

Barton-upon-Humber

Flint

Northfleet
Venezvela

Maracay
Vietnam

Binh Duong

Hanoi




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Transfer Agent, Registrar and Dividend Disbursing Agent
EquiServe Trust Company, N.A. is the Transfer Agent, Registrar and Dividend
Disbursing Agent for the Company's common stock and is responsible
for maintaining shareholder account records. Inquiries regarding dividend
payments, lost certificates, IRS Form 1099, changes in address, name
or ownership, or information regarding Kimberly-Clark’s Dividend
Reinvestment and Stack Purchase Plan should be addressed to:
EquiServe Trust Company, N.A.
PO. Box 43010
Providence, RI 02940-3010
Telephone: 800-730-4001
Internet: htip://www.equiserve.com

Dividends and Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Quarterly dividends have been paid continually since 1935. Dividends

are paid on or about the second day of January, April, July and October.
The Automatic Dividend Reinvestment service of EquiServe Trust Company,
M.A. is available to Kimberly-Clark stockholders of record. The service
makes it possible for Kimberly-Clark stockholders of record to have their
dividends automatically reinvested in common stock and fo make addi-
tional cash investments up to $3,000 per quarter.

Stock Exchanges
(KL A »
R Kimberly-Clark common stock is listed on the

Mew York, Chicago and Pacific stock exchanges.
The ticker symbol is KMB.

Annual Meeting of Stockholders

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders will be held ai the Company's
World Headquarters, 351 Phelps Drive, Irving, Texas, at 11:00 a.m.
on Thursday, April 25, 2002.

Investor Relutions

Securities analysts, porifolio managers and representatives of institu-
tional investors seeking information about the Company should contact
Michael D. Masseth, Vice President — Investor Relations, at 972-281-1478.
Investors may also obtain information about Kimberly-Clark and
copies of documents released by the Company by calling 800-639-1352.
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Calendar
Kimberly-Clark's fiscal year ends December 31. The annual report is
distributed in March,

SEC Form 10-K and Other Informution/Company Web Site
Stockholders and others will find the Company’s financial information,
press releases and other information on the Company’s Web site at
www.kimberly-clark.com. There is a direct link from the Web site to the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) filings via the EDGAR data-
base, including Forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. Stockholders may contact
Stockholder Services, PO. Box 612606, Dallas, Texas 75261-2606 or call
972-281-1521 to ohtain a hard copy of these reports without charge.

Employees and Steckholders

In its worldwide consolidated operations, Kimberly-Clark had 64,200
employees as of December 31, 2001. Equity companies had an additional
9,800 employees. The Corporation had 46,373 stockholders of record and
521.0 million shares of common stock outsianding as of the some date.

Trademarks

The brand names mentioned in this report — Andrex, Ballard,

(lassic Crest, Cottonelle, Cottonelle Fresh, Depend, Depend Plenitud,
GoodNites, Huggies, Joy, Kimberly-Clark, Kleenex, Kotex, Lightdays,
Little Swimmers, Page, Poise, Pull-Ups, Safeskin, Scott, Scottex, Scottfold,
Surpass, Teenol, Yiva and WypAll — are trademarks of Kimberly-Clark
Corporation or its affiliates.

The 2001 Annual Report is printed on Classic Crest papers, super-smooth
finish, avon brilliant white. These papers are produced by Kimberly-Clark’s
Meenah Paper Sector.

DESIGN: RKC! (ROBINSON KURTIN COMMUNICATIONS! INC)
PRINTING: GEORGE RICE & SONS




Kimberly-Clork products make a difference in people’s
lives. They aid in child development, promote good health
and hygiene, preserve dignity and help family members
care for one another. We follow that same philosophy

in our philanthropy by commitiing funds to support and
strengthen families around the world. [J

For 150 years, families have been af the center of the
YMCA' mission. With that as o common sense of purpaose,
Kimberly-Clark and the YMCA joined together in 2001 10—
as the Y says—build strong kids, sirong families and

sirong communities. I Qur four-year,
V $8.6 mitlion grant fo the YMCA of she
USA has already begun broadening

®

awareness of the Y's programs in
number of ways, most notably through ¢ national television
campaign featuring civil rights leader Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr. and former astronaut, Senator John Glenn, each of whom
was “just another kid af the Y" before becoming an American
hero. (] Qur parinership also will provide 142 Super Family
Grants worth $10,000 each to YMCAs in K-C communities.
These granis will fund acivities that sirengthen fomilies,
from parent-fot swim lessons and family fitness programs fo
multigenerational aciivities and sick-child day care. [J

We support families in nontraditional ways, too. The AIDS
epidemic has orphaned more than 13 million children world-
wide, millions of whom now bear the burden of heading their

households. Children raising children—noniraditional fomi-
lies by anyone’s standard. (3 Moved by the plight of these
orphans and having the ability to positively affect their lives,
we partnered in 2001 with the U.S. Fund
ww“’e% for UNICEE the United Nations Children's

United States Fund for_ §

unbcef

SVING iy

Fund, by donating $2.6 million over four

years. Qur donation will sirengthen
UNICEF's Child-Headed Households Program, which offers
these children building blocks for  betrer life: health
services, nuirition, grief counseling, community care, group

homes, access to education ond legal advice. [

And then there were the families who on Seprember 11

faced their darkest moment. We

d\:b responded first with our hearis and then

with our resources, both financially—
American
Red Cross

with & ST million gift to the
American Red Cross—and through produci donatiens that

provided assistance fo relief workers. (J

From helping meet the ever-thanging needs of Amerita's
families. . .to supporting nontraditional families created by o
global epidemic. . .o easing the harsh realities of families
siruck by tragedy, Kimberly-Clark made a difference in 2001.
And of that we're proud. CJ

For more information on the YAICA of the USA, the Child-Headed
Households Progrom and other UNICEF pregrams or the American
Red Cross, visit these Web sites: wyrwymea.nel, wenmunicefusa.org
and wwrs.redeross.org.

GLOBAL CITIZEN OUR GIVING SUPPORTS AND STRENGTRENS FAMILIES.
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